REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, February 24, 2014
2:00 P.M.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter
not on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the
Public” below. Please make your comments from the podium once
acknowledged by the President of the Board.)

CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and will be approved or rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on
the Consent Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Board Member.)
Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by motion and roll call vote
of the Board
a.  Minutes January 27, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c.  Payment of Claims

RESOLUTION NO. 575 COMMEMORATING ADELLE CAPPONI -
TWENTY YEARS OF SERVICE
Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board

VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES

Receive verbal information regarding the following committee meetings:
a.  Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee Meeting — February 20, 2014
b.  Fisheries Division Committee Meeting — February 24, 2014

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

Receive information from the General Manager on topics pertaining to COMB,
including but not limited to the following:

e USBR Site Inspection — Additional Request




10.

Meeting with USBR

AVAR Bid Package

NP Elevator Rehabilitation

Quagga Mussel

Santa Barbara County Drought Task Force
Drought Emergency Pumping Project

Request for Qualifications — Engineering Services
Infrastructure Improvement Plan

DROUGHT EMERGENCY PUMPING FACILITY PROJECT

Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board

a.  Request the Board approve issuance of the RFP, including its Project
Description, for the Emergency Pumping Facility Project.

b.  Authorize General Manager to obtain all necessary permits and cause the
preparation and filing of necessary environmental documents pursuant to
the foregoing project description.

c.  Authorize the General Manager, following evaluation conducted by the
Member Unit selection committee, to negotiate the contract terms with the
successful proposing firm prior to bringing the final contract to the Board
for approval.

QUAGGA MUSSEL - SANTA BARBARA COUNTY BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS MARCH 4, 2014 MEETING AGENDA ITEM

Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board

a.  Authorize the Board President, on behalf of the COMB Board, to prepare
and submit a letter to the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors
regarding COMB’s position relative to Quagga Mussel protections and
actions at Lake Cachuma

QUIOTA CREEK FISH PASSAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Receive information regarding the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Project including

but not limited to the following:

a.  Verbal Report - Quiota Creek Crossing 1

Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board

b.  Quiota Creek Crossing 0 - Accept proposed COMB construction match
and authorize CDFW-FRGP grant application

c.  Quiota Creek Crossing 3 - Accept proposed COMB construction match
and authorize CDFW-FRGP grant application

PROGRESS REPORT ON LAKE CACHUMA OAK TREE PROGRAM
Receive information regarding the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program including
but not limited to the following:

e Maintenance and Monitoring




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT
Receive information regarding Operations Division, including but not limited to

the following:
e Lake Cachuma Operations

e Operation and Maintenance Activities

FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT
Receive information regarding Fisheries Division. including but not limited to

the following:
e LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

e Tributary Project Updates
e Surcharge Water Accounting
e Reporting/Outreach/Training

MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS

Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not limited
to the following:

a.  Cachuma Water Reports

b.  Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

c.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL:
EXISTING LITIGATION

[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)]

Name of case: Andrew Brown and Jessica Brown vs. Cachuma Operation &
Maintenance Board, Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1438821

[CLOSED SESSION]: SCHEDULED SIX MONTH PERFORMANCE
REVIEW

[Government Code Section 54957]

General Manager

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

[Government Code Section 54957.7]

Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]

MEETING SCHEDULE
o March 24,2014 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office

e Board Packages Available on COMB Website
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT



NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Posting of Agenda: This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California,
93105 and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. The agenda contains a brief general
description of each item to be considered by the Governing Board. The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which
agenda items are heard. Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the
COMB offices and are available for public inspection during normal business hours. A person with a question concerning any of
the agenda items may call COMB’s General Manager at (805) 687-4011.

Written materials: In accordance with Government Code Section 34937.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda
which are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be
made available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted
on COMB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting.

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. The

Board is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the
Board on any Public Comment item.

Americans with Disabilities Act: in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (803) 687-
4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

Note: If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only
those issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing
Board prior to the public hearing.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, January 27, 2014

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Alonzo Orozco Carpinteria Valley Water District

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Others present:

Randall Ward Tony Trembley
Janet Gingras Michael T. Allen
Paddy Langlands Tom Fayram
Ruth Snodgrass Charles Hamilton
Kelley Dyer Phil Walker
Joshua Haggmark Giana Magnoli
Kevin Walsh Darlene Bierig
Scott Volan Nick Welsh
Dana McGrew Nina Pisani

Mike Garello Dan Ellison

Bruce Thomas
2. Public Comment

Phil Walker made comments on the level of sedimentation in the reservoirs and Cal
Fire emergency services.

3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
December 9, 2013 Special Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims
Item #3a
Page 1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 27, 2014

Director Beebe moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Francisco, passed by a roll call vote 7/0/0:

Ayes: Beebe, Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson

Nayes: None

Absent/Abstain: None

4. Quagga Mussel Control Measures at Lake Cachuma-Presentation by Santa
Barbara County Parks

Paddy Langlands, Santa Barbara County Parks updated the Board on the Quagga
Mussel prevention measures being implemented at Lake Cachuma and changes since
Quagga Mussels have been detected in Lake Piru in late December 2013, Tom
Fayram and Michael Allen also contributed to the presentation.

Phil Walker commented.

5. Verbal Reports from the Board Committees
a. Administrative Committee Meeting held January 15,2014
President Hanson reported that the committee reviewed the FY 2014/15 Audit,
COMB’s benefits policy and a discussion on the FY 2014/15 budget.

The Board next considered Item #7
7. Implementation of Two Tier Employee Health Benefits Policy

Janet Gingras, Administrative Manager, highlighted the proposed two tier Health
Benefits Policy. Currently COMB pays for health benefit premiums for active
employees and their dependents. In order to reduce future health benefit costs, the
suggestion is to adopt a two tier Health Benefits Policy for new employees hired
after February 1, 2014. The second tier policy would provide employees hired after
February 1, 2014 health benefits, however if dependent coverage is required the
premium would be paid by the employee.

COMB also provides post-retirement health care benefits to eligible retirees and their
spouses/registered domestic partners that have twelve years of service with COMB
or twelve years of credited service with previous PERS covered employment. The
implementation of a two tier retiree Health Benefits Policy would reduce Other Post
Employment Benefit (OPEB) costs. Those individuals hired after February 1,2014
and become eligible to retire would be eligible for post-retirement benefits at, 50%
premium coverage after twelve years of service or 100% premium coverage after
twenty years of continuous service with COMB.

a. Resolution No. 572
Approval of Resolution No. 572 would adopt a two tier Health Benefit Program
for employees hired after February 1, 2014,

Director Morgan moved to approve Resolution No. 572, seconded by Director
Francisco, passed by a roll call vote 7/0/0:

Ayes: Beebe, Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson
ltem #3a

Page 2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 27,2014

8.

12,

13,

Nayes: None
Absent/Abstain: None

b. Resolution No. 573
Approval of Resolution No. 573 would adopt a two tier retiree Health Benefit
Program for employees hired after February 1, 2014 who retire and become
eligible for post-retirement health benefits coverage.
Director Francisco moved to approve Resolution No. 573, seconded by Director
Morgan, passed by a roll call vote 7/0/0:
Ayes: Beebe, Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson
Nayes: None
Absent/Abstain: None

Resolution No. 574 Establishing Time and Place for Board Meetings

The approval of Resolution No. 574 would establish the regular Board meeting dates
and time for calendar year 2014,

Director Beebe moved to approve Resolution No. 574, seconded by Director
Francisco. The Board requested that the Resolution state the months of May,
November and December as meetings that are held on the third Monday due to
holidays. Director Beebe and Director Francisco agreed to the change.

Passed by a roll call vote, 7/0/0:

Ayes: Beebe, Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson

Nayes: None

Absent/Abstain: None

General Counsel Report

Counsel Tony Trembley reported on his letter included in the board packet regarding
a recent addition to the Brown Act. Beginning January 1, 2014, legislative bodies of
local public entities are required to publicly report any action taken and the vote or
abstention on that action of each member present for the action. The Board will
comply by employing roll call votes for all open session items and the Board minutes
will reflect the names of each Board member voting and how each voted.

The Board next considered Item #12
Report on Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Fish Passage Improvement Project
Scott Volan, Project Biologist, highlighted the report that was included in the board
packet. Site re-vegetation and hydro-mulching/seeding was completed on January 3,
2014. The County approved the finished product and the road was opened on
January 3, 2014 at 2:00 PM. As-built drawings and all the final paper work and
accounting are under way and should be completed by mid-February.
Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program

ltem #3a
Page 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Dircctors Meeting
January 27, 2014

14,

6.

Scott Volan, Project Biologist, reported on the Oak Tree Program. The inventory has
been completed and the report should be finalized in a few weeks. Staff has
implemented watering the trees as recommended by Ken Knight, Arborist. Mr.

Volan reported that the cost of the Oak Tree Program was down from about $65,000
to about $28,000 for this past year.

Operations Division Report

Randall Ward, General Manager, highlighted the monthly report of the Operations
Division that was included in the board packet. The report indicates many of the
regular maintenance activities performed by the Operations staff. Mr. Ward noted
that the crew has projects like the Sheffield drain system that required a great deal of
effort but is necessary to maintain the integrity of the system.

The Board next considered Item #6

Presentation by Bartlett Pringle and Wolf, LLP, Audit Report for Fiscal Year
2012-2013

Ms. Danna McGrew and Ms. Nina Pisani presented the audit to the Board for
discussion and review. The Draft Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year ending
June 30, 2013 and the Independent Auditors Report was included in the board packet.

The auditors did not identify any management concerns or reportable conditions in
conducting the audit and issued a clean opinion.

The auditors met with the Administrative Committee on January 15,2014. The edits
suggested by the Committee had been included in the draft audit.

Director Beebe moved to accept the Financial Statements and the Independent
Auditors Report for Fiscal year ending June 20, 2013, seconded by Director
Francisco, passed by a roll call vote, 7/0/0:

Ayes: Beebe, Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson

Nayes: None

Absent/Abstain: None

The Board took a break at 3:17 PM
The Board re-convened at 3:28 PM for Item #10

10. General Managers Report

Randall Ward, General Manager, highlighted his report included in the board packet.
Included in the report was the response to the USBR site inspection
recommendations and the bid package for the AVAR project.

Mr. Ward and staff had met with the Santa Barbara County staff regarding actions

and planning that is underway following the discovery of the Quagga Mussels in
Lake Piru.

ltem #3a
Page 4



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 27, 2014

Mr. Ward was requested by the County to participate on the drought task force,
which met on January 22, 2014 at the County’s Emergency Operations Center.

He also noted that the bid package for the repair of the North Portal elevator is in
development and should be completed by mid-month.

11. Drought Contingency Planning Project

Randall Ward introduced the Drought Contingency team, Bruce Thomas, Project
Manager for COMB, Mike Garello, HDR Contract Manager and Dan Ellison, HDR
Project Manager. Mike Garello and Dan Ellison gave a presentation to the Board on
the Emergency Pumping System. They highlighted the problem if there is not
sufficient rainfall, the critical issues and challenges, the selected process forward and
the schedule and the next steps.

Phil Walker commented.

The Board next considered Item #18
18. Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel: Existing Litigation

[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)]
Name of case: Andrew Brown and Jessica Brown vs. Cachuma Operation &
Maintenance Board, Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1438821

Counsel, Tony Trembley announced that the Board would go into closed session
regarding Item #18 of the agenda, significant exposure to litigation.

The Board went into closed session at 4.35 p.m.

19. Reconvene into Open Session [Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
{Government Code Section 54957.1}

The Board came out of closed session at 4:44 p.m. There was no action to report out
of closed session.

The Board next considered Item #15
15. Fisheries Division Report

Scott Volan, Project Biologist, highlighted the Fisheries Division activities for the
month. The report was included in the board packet. Most of the thermograph
network was picked up at the end of December, due to the low threat of storm flow a
few remain in the interest of gathering data. Due to the drought and careful
monitoring of Lake Cachuma, lake profiles are taken monthly.

16. Monthly Cachuma Project Reports

. Cachuma Water Report
a. Cachuma Water Reports Item #3a

Page 5



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 27,2014

The monthly water reports for December 2013 were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through January 21, 2014 was
included in the board packet.

¢. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
December 2013 was included in the board packet.

17. Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Leak at the outlet works and Hilton Creek issues.

20. Meeting Schedule

e The next regular Board meeting will be held February 24, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.
eThe Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

21. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:04 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Randall Ward, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

/

Unapproved

Item #3a
Page 6



2/19/2014 COMB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of January 31, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 124,994.26
1220 - RENEWAL FUND 195,652.94
Total TRUST FUNDS 320,647.20
1050 - GENERAL FUND 1,322,304.76
1100 - REVOLVING FUND 6,181.00
Total Checking/Savings 1,649,132.96
Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH 500.00
1200 - LAIF 3,888.73
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec 74,323.00
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 13,216.00
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2.36
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 18,211.72
Total Other Current Assets 110,141.81
Total Current Assets 1,759,274.77
Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES 431,604.76
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 398,704.81
1510 - MOBILE OFFICES 97,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 503,755.12
1525 - PAVING 38,351.00
15650 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,271,343.88
Total Fixed Assets 198,875.15
Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,412,718.07
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 968,607.00
Total Other Assets 6,381,325.07
TOTAL ASSETS 8,339,474.99

Iltem #3b
Page 1



2/19/2014

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of January 31, 2014

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION

81,233.57

81,233.57

44.62

2.31

58.48
98,242.62
74,323.64
13,216.00
87,008.00
320,647.20

593,544.38

674,777.95

5,412,718.07
968,607.00
432,462.00

6,813,787.07

7,488,565.02

281,767.71
569,142.26

850,909.97

8,339,474.99

Item #3b
Page 2



} abed

%0°00L £5°058 000 £5°058 £5°058 00'0
9%0°004 8e'9LL 000 8€'9L4 8e'9L} 000
%000} L8 000 L8 Zrie 000
%0'00} SL2lL 00'0 syell sLziL 000
%0'004 ¥8'€0€ 000 ¥8'€0E ¥8'€0€ 000
%0'00L vLoLL 000 pLOLL yLOLL 000

%0°00L LLe88'z) 000 LLE88'CH 12°€88'21 000
%0'004 1£'86 000 1£'86 2886 000
%0°00L 2£'86 000 1£'86 1886 000
%0700} 18'668'9 000 18'668'9 18'668'9 000
%0'00} 0o'tot't 000 00’191’} 00°194'L 000
%0°00b ¥8'962 000 ¥8'96L ¥8'96L 000
%0°004 L1t 000 LVzel'y LL2H' 000
%0'004 ogyis'e 000 08'718'c 08'18'E 000
%0°004 £5'588'S 000 £5'688'S £6'688'S 000
%0°00L 96°EEL'L 000 96'EEL'L 96'EEL'} 000
%0004 LZEW'L 000 LZEIY'L LTEW'L 000
%000} zLLe 000 [{Wi¥4 (WA 000
%0004 9Z'06Y 000 9Z'06Y 9z'06Y 000
%0'00+ 2670892 000 26'0£9'2 26°0£9C 000
%0004 85'LELY 000 85'LEL'Y 85LEL'Y 000
%0004 vEPre's 000 YEPYO'S YE'PPY'S 000
%0°00} ¥b°'156 000 py'L56 pb'156 000
%000+ 1S0EY'L8 000 15°0EY'L8 L5'0EV'18 000
%0004 ve'9LY'T 000 YE'9LY'T ye'9LY'T 000
%0°00} 86'v66'8 00'0 86'v66'8 86'¥66'8 000
%0'00} 81°085'8 000 81°095'8 81°095'8 000
%0'00}4 80°265 000 80°265 80265 000
%0004 8L'665'kL 000 8L665'L1 8L'665'LL 000
%0°00+ 2o'LbL'yy 000 [ pIN<4 20 LbL'YY 00’0
%0°004 £8°452 000 (9214 €8'252 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%0'0 000 000 000 000 000
%0'0 000 000 000 000 000

%6°29 op'LI9'ZZY'L-  O0'0SS'EVY'y  09'816'GL0'E %8'L8 1£'059'882- 00'EZL'SSE'Z  69TLV'B0'T  %Y'SY 60°L96'BEL'L-  00°20v'S80'C 16°Sbi'ar6

%6°L9 ov'L19'22Y'L-  O0'0ES'EPY'Y 09'8L6'S10'E %818 1L£°059'882- 00'€ZL'35E' 69'ZLb'690'C %b'Sh 60°L96'8ELL-  00°20p'S80'2 16'shP'sr6

%6°L9 ob'L1g'22y'l-  00'0ES'EVY'Y 09'816'5L0'E  %8'Z8 1£'059'882- 00'€2L'9SE'C  6972L'690'T %b'SY 60°L96'8ELL-  00°20¥'580'2 16'StY'ov6

%9'E8 S0'62L'Y - 00°000'06 $6°042'SL 000 %9'E8 S0'62L YL~ 00°000'06 §6°022'SL
%00 00'bL'126- 00'LyL'12s 000 000 %00 00'bpL 128" 00'LyL'12S 000
%00 00°000°05 4~ 00°000'05+ 000 000 %0'0 00°000'05 4~ 00'000'0S b 000
%0004 L2819 000 12819 1L8L9 000
%000} 11292 000 11292 24292 . ) 000
%LET 00°SPP'58L- 00216'2v2 00°29%'LS 000 %L'ET 00'SPP's8L- 00ZL6'2ve 00°L9b'1S
%C'L6 89°59~ 00'655'9L 2e'680'9L 000 %26 8959~ 0055594 2€'680'9L
%000} 10°000'00€ 000 10°000'00€ . 10'000°00€ o o 000
%0'6L 95'L12'958 00'zee'zey'e pv012'995' %0'GL 0Z'1£5'685" 00'cZi'8sE'e  08'L65'89L"} %6'PL 9e'08L' 292" 00'66L'¥90't $9'819'464
1e6png 0%  196png Jaa0 § 1e6png pLuer-gL.(nr _196pngjo%  386png 1eAQ § 196png pLusc-¢i, inp _396pngJo%  19Bpnglang § Bp pLuer-¢gL, inf
TviOL suopetadO sapaysiy

pLoz unp - gLoz Aine - siemdy "sa 3abpng

sainjipuadxs pue SaNUAAIY JO JusWd}e)S

Zqwoo

YIOAHASIAY VO - 2-801E
VLH0d HLNOS VO + 1-80LE [E30L

uopoedsuyj - y1-g0Le
peoy - By-goLe
suopesado - j1-804E
juawabeuey PO - PL-80LE
adusuajulely - BL-80LE
IVLHOd HLNOS VO - 1-80L¢
3NNV N39O - 804E

IVLHOd HLHON - LOLE [B30L

#3b

ltem
Page 3

T3NNNL 3L0T003L dN - £-20L€ [ejoL

saueuLUR - BE-201E
S1I3NNNL 31070931 dN - £-L0LE

NOILV.LS TOULNOD dN - 2-20}€ ®I0L

Bupesulbug . 1z-20L€
uopoadsuj - yz-L0L€
suopesedQ - JZ-201€

aosueudjuiRY - BZ-20LE
NOLLVLS TOULNOD dN - 2-20LE

YIMOL INVLINIJN - 1-20LE [RI0L

uopeyliqeyey - [L-20LE
BupesuiBug - |1-204€
suojjesedQ - J1-201E
Bujuesd - q1-204€
edouBusjUlBl - B|-20LE
UIMOL IHVLINI dN * L-204E

IV.LHOd HLHON - 201

Jeg juspoy - 901

vavos - s0Le

ad) dinb3 ' YoA - pOLE

sd0 00S - €0L€

Bujpeay 100l - 20LE

QARST UopEIBA - A~LOLE

8ABO7 OIS - S-L0LE

Kng Aunp - r-Lole

aAro AeplioH - H-10LE

Jeaulbug - 3-LoLe

DARDT JUSWBARAISY - §-L0LE

SNOLLY3dO - ¥08Y1 - 004
TI0HAVd IEjoL
Qgd-ssoun)
ssoi9

TT0¥AVd
asuadxg

014 88019
swoou| [Bjo),

INNIAIY 000€ 1930L

pund juauueleg 308{01d BWNYIRY - GLOE
juRI9 DIA0-LX D BIOIND - L20E
pag SU0D MO-LX D BoIny - 9208
8woou| o5|W - 0Z0E
awodU] 3sala)y] - 0LOE
pung [emauay - 200€
19y uaLeM - 9008
pung easy Asuabupuog Jybnoiq - 200g
( v AuD) 39Bpng W20 - LOOE
JNN3AIY 000€
aloou]

siseg |enuoay
vLIBLZO
Wd ob:)



Z abed

%000} 18'28E'6 000 18'28E'6 19Z8€'6 000
%0°00} €2'190' 000 £2°190'y £2°190'p 000
%0001 66'929'E 000 66'929'S 66'929'C 000
%0'004 yevEY 000 vTYEY vevey 000
%0°00L 85°12€'S oo 85°12€'s 85°12¢8's 000
%0'00% o986l 00’0 09'86% 0986 000
%0'00L orLLe 000 or'Lie ov'LLe 000
%000} 85165y 000 857155 85165 000
%000} 869 00'0 8L'69¢ 8L'69F 000
%000} 8z'¥s 000 8z'vs 8Zhs 00°0
%0'00} 8Tps 000 8Z'vs 8TYS 000
%0'004 0SSty 00'0 0SSty 05'SLy 000
%0°004 0SSty 000 0SSl 0SSty 000
%0004 61'850'LL 000 61'850'LL 61'8V0°LL 000
%0°00L LWE9L 000 L9 Ly'e9L 000
%0'004 €9'12€ 000 £€9'12€ £9'12¢ 000
%0°00} 89'8G€ 000 89'85€ 89'85€ 000
%0004 oL'€8 000 oL'e8 oL'e8 000
%0001 $0'999'2 000 ¥0'999'2 ¥0'999'2 000
%0004 08'0LL 000 0804} 080LL 000
%0004 8826 000 8826 8826 000
%000} 0804} 000 08°0L} 080L1 000
%0004 95'ISE'Z 000 95°15E'T 95°LGE'Z 000
%0'004 yL'819'EL 000 vL8L9'E} vLBL9'El 000
%0°00L 2619 000 26'L8 26'L9 000
%0004 gL'iel 000 ol'Lel ol'lEl 000
%000} 1£86 000 1€'86 686 000
%0°00% 82'56L'9 000 82'56L'9 825619 000
%0°00% 10°ZEL'L 000 10ZEL'L 102EL'L 000
%0'00L £€'€98'E 000 €E'€98'E £E'€98'e 000
%0°004 7£'88€ 000 2e'88e 2e'88¢ 00'0
%0'00} 95202 000 95202 95202 000
%0'00} 9L'58L 000 92581 9L681 000
%0°00} 8L6EC 000 8L'6E2 8652 00'0
%0°00+ 8z’loL 000 8z'L0b 8z'10L 000
%0°004 05°8€} 000 05'8€E} 0s'8El 000
%0004 0LVBE'T 000 0L'¥8E'C 0Lv8E'T 000
%0°004 29v22 000 9'v2T L9vee 000
%0°00} 8y'¥99 000 8b'v99 8b'99, 000
%0°00+ g5'56p') 000 G5'S6b'L 65'S6P'L 000
j0Bpng jo %  398pnga3A0 § 1eBpng pLuep-¢,ine _1eBpngjo 9 196pngloag § 196png pLuec-gL,in _196png 0%  38Bpngieap § 186png yy uer- g}, i0e
IYLOL suopesadQ sayeys|d

pLoz unp - ¢LozZ AInr  s|emay sa jebpng

sainjipuadxy pue SanuaAsy JO JusaWale}s

Zqwod

VO31HO - €LiE
QI31443HS - ZLiE B0l

TINNNL - 2-Z11E [e0L
uopoadsu] - Yyz-Ziie
Bujues|o - qz-z1ie

T3NNNL - Z-2hiE

NOILVLS TO¥LNOD « L-ZLLE (ejOoL

uopmlqeysy - fL-Ziie
Bujues|d - qi-ziLie
adueuuiel - BL-ZLLE
NOLLVLS TI0HLNOD * L-ZLLE
Q3I443HS - ZHLE

301440 - LiLE IejoL

Item #3b
Page 4

SAINVIdII - 2-LLLE [B30L

DDOUBUBUIBY - BZ-LLLE
SINYIdWI - 2-LbiE
301440 M3YD - L-LLig 1BjoL
suopeiedQ - J1-LLLE
301440 M3YD - b-Liie
301440 - bbiE
O¥NVT: OLLE [BJOL

YIOAHISAY « €-0LLE [BJ0L

uopoedsu - yg-oLie
fujdeaspue - eg-0L1E
juswabeuely pasp) - PE-0LLE
HIOAY¥ISIY - £-0LLE
NOILVLS TTOMLINOD - Z-0L L€ |eJOL
uopeifiiqeyey - [2-0LLe
Bupesujbug . jz-oL1e
uopoadsu] - yz-0LLe
3dusuBIURY - BZ-0LILE
NOILVLS TOMLINOD - 2-0LLE
QYA - L-0LLE [BIoL
uopeiqeyey - f1-0bLE
uopoedsu - YL-0bie
Bujdeaspue] - 3}-0LLE
Bujues|d - qi-oLLe
|sueuajujel - BL-0LLE
QYHVA - 1-0LLE
ounvl-oLle

INNY N3O - 801€ [®i0L

LNONMNL VO - -80LE IR101

jusweBeuew pesp\ - PH-80LE
asueusjujel - BY-80LE
LNONNNL VO - 1-80LE

NOILVLS dWNd VO - €-80LE [B301

juswebeuel pesm - PE-80LE
Bujuesd - qe-goLe
NOILYLS dWNnd vO - £-80LE

HIOAYISTY VO - Z-80L€ IB0L

uopoedsuy| - Uz-goLE
juswebeuey peapm - PZ-80LE
ajueusjule|y - BZ-80LE

siseg [eruaay
vLi6LiZ0
Wd ov:}



¢ abed

%0°00L ya'orL's 000 peovL't vaovL'L 000
%0001 LL9¥0'€T 000 22'9v0'eT 22°950'€2 000
%0004 00l 000 00'vLY 00'vLy 000
%000+ or'2sL’s 000 0r'Z5L'6 ov'2sL's 000
%0004 162052 000 16°205'C 16°205'2 000
%000} op'zie'ol 000 9y'ZIE'0} gy'zIe'ol 000
%0001 yo'88L'vl 00°0 vo'e8L'yL yo'e8L'yl 000
%0001 ov'169't 000 oy'L69't ov'269't 000
%0°001 08'826 000 08'826 08'826 000
%0001 99'89.2 000 99'89L 99'89L 000
%0°00} 2eT6L 000 TET6L zezel 000
%0004 2e'e6l 000 zeT6L zeT6l 000
%0°00L 98'868'2H 000 98'868'ZL 98'868'Z1 000
%0004 yreey 000 po'EEY YYEEr 000
%0°'00} 92'895 000 92'895 92'895 000
%0004 91268t 000 91°268'LL 91°268'L1 000
%0004 191259 000 19°125'9 19°125'9 000
%0'00b 10°268'S 000 10°£68'S 10°268'S 000
%000} vLZIE 000 vLZIE vLTIE 000
%0°00} 8LZEL 000 8L72EL 8LeeL 000
%000} ¥0'L0L'L 000 YO'LOM'E vO'LOL'L 000
%0'004 SY'0SL'e 000 SP'OSL'E SP'OSL'E 000
%0001 09'v29 000 09'v29 0929 000
%0004 0929 000 09'%29 09429 000
%0'004 06°1EL'} 000 06'1EL'L 06'LEL'L 000
%000} 06'1EL'L 000 06'1EL'L 06°LEL'L 000
%000} 25LE 00°0 eG'hLe e6Le 000
%000+ yr'662 00°0 pr'e6L rP'66L 000
%0004 ¥6°095 000 ¥6°095 6095 000
%0001 L0°L6Y'LL 000 10°165'LL 20°L6p'LL 000
%0001 0L'502'L 000 0L'502'} 02502t 00°0
%000+ 82'€98 000 82'€98 8z'€98 000
%0001 29’68 000 29'68 2968 000
%0004 yTypL 000 a4l veuL 000
%000+ 95°804 000 95'80} 95'804 000
%0'004 1£'682'0L 000 ££'582'0} L£'S82'0} 000
%000} 226LP'T 000 BT ZTEW'T 000
%0004 0L'GEL 000 OL'SE} 0L'sel 000
%0001 zeyee 000 ZTY6T LT Y6, 000
%0'00} €TOEY'L 000 €2'9EY'L £2'9eY'L 000
jeBpng jo %  38Bpng taAQ § 1ebpng pruer-g,Ine _3e6pngjo %  186pngteAQ § Bpng pLuer-¢L, ne Bpng 30 % Bpng 19AQ § B pLuer-gL, g
IViOL suopesedo sopaysid

pLoz unr - €10z fine  sfenyoy “sa3abpng

sainjipuadxg pue SanuaAay Jo Juswialels

Zquoo

asuruBjuRlY - RZ-LLLE
SHILIW VALY - Z-LLLE
SUNLONAULS - L-LLLIE B30
uopeyljiqeyay - fi-L11€
Bupasujbug - §p-21 L
uopoadsuj - YL-LLLE
asurusjuleY - R}-LLLE
SAUNLONYLS - b-LLiE
HOVIY VINILNIdEYD - LLIE

HOVAY V13109 - 8Lig [Bjol-

em #3b

wn
(0]
o))
©

o

It

LINANOD - 9L 1€ fejoL
Bupaaubugz - 1p-91 1€
uopoadsuy) - Yp-9i1e

1INANOD - 8L 1e

SYILIAW IVHILYT - 2-94EE BJOL

eduRUBUIRY - BZ-9LLE
SYILIW TYHILYT - 2-9LIE
SIUNLONULS - L-9LLE [BI0L

Bupeeulbug - |1-911¢

uopoadsul - y-giig

aouBUBJUIRY - BL-9L1T
STUNLONYULS - -9L1E

HOV3Y V13109 - 8iLE

VIIILNIQHYD - §LiE [BI0L

HIOANISIY - 2-5L1€ lejoL
uopoadsy - Yz-5L4€
Bujdesspue] - 9Z-G4 1€
juowebeueiy PaspM « PZ-SLLE
@oueUBURY - BZ-GLLE
HIOAYISIY - T-ShiE
NOLLV.LS TONANOD - I-5L1€ [Bj0L

oouBULjUiR « BL-GLLE
NOILVLS TOULNOD - °§LLE
VINILNIdHYD - SEIE

YIALIW AUVANNOS - vLIE [B30L

L1INYA - L-PLLE 18301
uopoadsy) - Yp-pLig
suopesado - JL-pLLe

ooueUsUlRl - BL-PLLE

LINVA - L-LLE
¥ILIN AUVANNOE - PLIE

VYO3LYHO - ELLE IBIOL

HIOAYISAY - Z-Ehit B0l

uopoadsu| . Yyz-gLLe
suopjesedo - j2-ghie
juawabeuep PIOM - PZ-ELLE
oourusjulel - BZ-CLLE
UIOANISIY - Z-E1E
NOLLVLS TONLNOD - b-£LIE [BI0L

uopejlliqeyey - [L-ELLE
GuuesujBug . |1-g11E
Bujues|d - qi-gLie
QouBRUSIUBY - BL-CLLE
NOILYLS TOULNOD - L-EbLE

s|seg [erusoy
vi/6L20
WNd ov:}



p obegd

%6TH 00°195'St- 00°00€'2§ 00'6£L'9 000 %6'Zh 00°195'5- 00°00E'2S 00'6€L'9
%8'85 2E29e's- 00'000'€}+ 89°LE9'L 000 %8'85 2e'29e's- 00°000°€L 89'2€9'L
%9'€S z0°z1s' e 00'606'€€S 86'96€'982 000 %9'ES 20°CIS L 00'606'EES 86'96€'98C
%S'LS ge'0ze'e 00e2's 80'€00'€ 000 %G'LS z6'0ze'e- 00'¥22's 80°'€00'€
%S'LS SL'96Y'6" 00°L8€'2Z SB'0v8'ZL 000 %G4S S1'96Y'6" 0026822 S8'0¥8'ZL
%2'65 88'%20'22- 00'896'€S ZLEVE'LE 000 %Z'65 88'920'22- 00'896'ES CVEVE'LE
%E'ES £1°066'2h- 00'20L'26 £8'LLL'GY 000 %E'ES 21°066'21- 0020426 £8'LLLEY
%0'0 00°ESL'b- 00'ESL'Y Q0’0 000 %00 00'eSL' 00'€SL'y 000
%00 00'ESL'Y 00'€SL'Y 000 000 %00 00°ESL'b- 00'€SL'y 000
%0'9E ST'EVO'E- 00'€SL'Y SL°602°4 000 %0'9¢ SZ'EVO'E- 00'€SL'Y SL'60L't
%2 Lt sLeee 00'€SL'Y GZ'0ES 000 %21 SL'TTR'Y 00'€SL'Y GZ'0ES
%E'L 00°S0V'Y- 00'bSL'y 00'8VE 000 %E'L 00900t~ 00'vSL'y 00'8ve
%S've 0S'Ski'e- 00'vSL'y 05'8€9't 000 %S'VE 0S'SLL'E- 00'vSL'y 05'8€9'}
%p 0y $8°082'2€- 00'000'S 91'612'22 000 %b'0F ¥8°08.'2€E- 00°000'S 9161222
%T'Z9 9b'£€0'62- 00'658'92 ¥5'528'Lh 000 %Z'29 Sp'EE0'62" 00'658'9L vs'ses'Ly
%809 [kl 00'Zv8'Y6 9b'¥89'LS 000 %8'09 Lepiyiy 00'ZVB'v6 op'$89'LS
%8S 95'viS L 00°£50'50} yp'ers'Ls 000 %8'YS 95'pLG L 00°£50'50L Pheys'LS
%0°004 600 000 600 600 000
%b'69 26'650'L- 00°000'0V 80'9p6'LE %b'69 26'€50'1- 00°000's¥ 80'9Y6'LE 000
%E'89 19'6p6~ 00'000'¢ 6€°050'2 %E'89 19'6P6- 00°000'¢ 6€°050'Z 000
%00y L y8'96L'e 00°000'8 ve'o6L L %0'0p L ¥8'96L'e 00°000'8 p8'oBL'LL 000
%EPT Zh'9z0'e- 00°000't 85°€L6 %E'VT 2poz'e- 00°000'y 85°€L6 000
%E09 60°LEL'L- 00'000'81 16'298'0} %E 09 60°LEV'L- 00°000'8} 16'798'0L 00’0
%b'SS 68'6/9'2- 00°000'9 LipEe'e %b'6S 68'529'2- 00°000'9 LLUPZE'E 000
%505 SLLov'e 00°000'2 §2'885'e %S°0S sLiev'e- 00°000'2 GZ'8ES'E 000
%6'2T LE'ppS'8e- 0000005 69'a5p'LL %6'2C LE'pbS'8e- 00°000'05 6955 L1 000
%S5'6€ 68'6p0's 00°000'0L LLpS6'E %S'6E 68'5v0's- 00'000'01 LL'pS6'e 000
%EVL ye'198'Z)- 00°000'G} 99'8EL'2 %E'PL be'198'2L- 00'000'SL 99'8E}'T 000
%S1e 80°2E9'61- 00°000'sZ 26'29E'S %S'12 80'LE9'61- 00'000'sZ 26'Z9E'S 000
%Z'LS LL'pS9'62- 00°000'09 68'GVE'VE %2'LS 11'v59'52" 00'000'09 6B'SPE'VE 000
%0'0S 00°000'5- 00'000'01 00°000'S %0'0S 00°000'6" 00°000°0} 00000'S 000
%b'E0} 0o'ove 00°000'0L oo'opE'oL %b €0} 000y 00°000'0L ooove'oL 000
%L'6E 1L'650'Ch- 00°000'02 62°0v6'L %.'6€ LL'850'Z)- 00°000'02 62°0v6'L 000
%E'SS Ov'bE6'S 00°000'02 09'680'} L %E'SS ov'ves's- 00°000'02 09'590'}4 000
%L'EE 08'69Y'9e- 00°000'SS 0Z'0ES'8t %L'EE 08'69p'96- 00°000'SS 0Z'0e5'8} 000
%6°€9 €E'F08'}- 00'000'S 19'561L' %6'E9 £€'v08'L- 00°000'S 19'56L'E 00’0
%6'65 61'%00'2- 00'000's 18'566'C %6'65 61°00'2- 00'000'S 18'566'C 000
%00 00°000'S}- 00'000'SL 000 %00 00'000'}~ 00'000'S} 000 000
%L1y 82°199'L1L- 00'000'0€ TL'BEE'T) %Ly 8Z'199'2L- 00°000'0€ ZLBEE'TH 000
%1L'95 29'68.°09€- 00°Lv6'128 8e°/SL Loy %}'95 29'682'09¢" 00°¢6'128 8€'/51'19Y 000
%00 00'8L2'L6V~ 00'812"26Y 000 %00 0081226~ 00'812'L6Y 000 000
%L'65 96°'LV6'Z- 00'602°2 y0'L92'y %165 96'Lv6'e 00'602'2 Po'L9Ty 000
%165 vb'809'C}- 00'828'0€ 95'612'8} %165 P'809'ZL- 00'828'0E 8561281 000
%S'1S 90°269'E 00'5€0°06 y6'ZYe'9Y %G'LS 90'Z69'cr- 00'6€0'06 vezHE'SY 000
%209 SE'TET'BL 00°259'961 so'vzy'gLlL %2'09 SE'ZET'8L 00°269'961 S9'vey'glL 000
%0004 10°1€L'S2 000 10'LEL'SZ 10'162's2 000
%0°004 01866 000 01'8€6 01'8E6 000
%0°00+ 01886 000 01’866 01866 000
%0'004 pLopl't 000 yrovL'L yLapL't 000
%0°00} 6Ly 000 26LLY wELy 000
%0°00} 8e’/8t 000 ge'/8L 8e/8l 000
jebpng o %  19Bpng 48A0 § jebpng pLuer-gl. Inr _3eBpngyo%  3eBpngisaQ § 1e6png pLuer-giine _128png Jo % Bpng 1040 § 196png pLuer-gL, InC
IviOL suoyelado sayoysiy

pLOZ unr - €10z AInf - siemdy 'sa 3abpng

sainjipuadxg pue SaNUSAIY JO JUSWA}E}S

Zquiod

lejided paxid - 08ZY
a2yw dinb3/a|olyeA - L2y
S3IYIHSIH - dIND3 B STTOIHIA - 0020

S3IIHSIA - OBV - 00LY [EI0L

aies|poly 00 ad - £51L-Q
Vol 00 ad - 26457
S¥3d ad - ISLH TR
OM 2 WleeH O - 051y &
-9pIY |leUOSEDS - GLLY e
OpIV [eUOSEOS - 8} LY+
£8 - 9PIY |BUOSERS - LLLY
¥ - 9plY [BUOSES - 9L LY
M - O}V [eUOSEOS - §LLY
Or - 9piY jeuosess - pLLp
Eﬂ.._mo._n_ aaul yeQ - poLY
isiBojolg - £OLY
1s1B0joig 399foid - ZOLY
IS1IUB|DS 93IN0SOY JOJUBS - LOLY
SAIHSIA - OEV - 004t
sajouedaias|q Uoye||iouo3ay - 000V

SISNIJX3 YIAHLO - 00S€ [BI0L
Bujupesy - gose
SNoauR|j[eIs - SOSE
S8IJAI8g J810 B VSN - POSE
SUOHEIJUNWIWOD - E0GE
suuojuf - Z0s¢
saplinn - Lose

S3ASNIAX3 YIHLO - 005€

S3NddNS 2 SIVIMILVA - 00¥€ |Bj0L

SijOAIaSBY - COVE

sproy ¢ sbulp|ing - Zove

IS|N 2 BAJEA 418 HNPUOD - LOVE
S3ITddNS 2 STVIHN3LYN - 00VE
YOAY1 LOVHLINOD - 00EE IBIOL

s09jA1eg I8|)y ‘Buusaulbusg - yoge

SJ|OAIBSDY - 0T

speoy g sBuipling - Zoge

IS '8 SA[BA D10 YINPUOD - LOEE
YO8V LOVILNOD - 00€E
LNIWLINDS '8 H3A 002€ [BI0L

snoaue|jassiy - p0ZE

{e3uey juswdinb3l . goze

jeyideD pexid - 20zZe

e2)p dinb3/a|o|yap - 10ZE
1IN3WIND3 8 H3A 002¢
SNOLLYY3HO - H08VY1 - 00L€ [ejol

1oY10 - SNOLLYY3dO - HO8Y1 - 001
ased|paly 09 sdO - §91€

vOI4 02 8dO - 091€

Syad - 551€

dwop stesHoM B UlEdH - 051E

HOVIY VINZLNIdEYD - 2LLE lejol

1INANOD - p-Li i€ BIOL

uopoadsu| - Yp-Liie
1INANOD - ¥-LLLE

SUILIN IVHILVYT - Z-LHLE [BI0L

uopeiiqeyey - [2-21LE
suopesadQ - §2-LHLE

Page 6

siseg jerudoy

j 2707740
Wd oy}



%8’} s8'psy'e- 00°005'2 SL's 000 %8't S8'vSh'e 00'005'2 sLsy
%2'69 15'69L'C- 00'000'6 €V'0E2'9 000 %CT69 15'69L'T 00°000'6 £P'0EZ'9
%L'6L 6ETI8- 00°000'¢ 19'28L°E 000 %L'6L 6£218- 00°000'F 19°/8L'E
%LELL 05'8L8 00°006'C 05’842t 000 %LELL 05'8.€ 00'006'2 05'8.2'
%Pb'LG 60'9Y5'2- 00'EvZ's 16'969'Z 000 %Y'1S 60°95'2- 00'EPe'S 16'969'2
%b'L9 68'V0p'L- 00'SOE'Y 11°006'2 000 %b'L9 68'vOY'}- 00'S0E'Y 11°006'2
%8°LY SE'GE0'E 000185 S9VLL'T 000 %8'Ly SE'SE0'E- 00'0L8'S SOVLL'Z
%EZY 99'L10°e" 008L2's $E'902'Z 000 %E'TP 99'L10'e- 00'812's ¥€'902'C
%6'SY 126v9'C 00'006'% £L°052'T 000 %6'Sh L26v9'C 00°006'% €L'052'2
%S'99 6E'LLT L 00'L0L'Le 19'62ZY'vL 000 %599 6€°LLT L 00°L04°'t2 Lg'6ZP'vL
%2 65 SLELLSL- 00°'9v9'8E $8'2.8'22 000 %285 SheLL'st- 00'9v9'8E $8'218'22
%6'ES 00'€es’bi- 00'000's2 00°L9v'El 000 %6'ES 00°€ES' 1~ 00'000's2 00°/9¥'EL
%S'v9 68'8y8- 00'68€E'C SL'ObS'L 000 %S v9 S8'8ye- 00'68€E'C SL'0PS'L
%6" LY zezel'ee- 00°000'€9 89°202'0€ 000 %6'Lp 2e26L'2E- 00°000'€9 8920208
%E'29 16°209'L- 00'€94'0Z €0'555'2h 000 %ET9 16°209'L- 00'€9L'02 £0'555°2)
%9°19 8E'616'E- oo'oLz'ol 29'062'9 000 %9'19 8E'616'E 0001204 29'062'9
%2'95 SLELO'PL- 00'ski'ze sZ'Lpo'sl 000 %295 SLELO'VL- 00'5LL'ZE SZ'Lp0'8L
%8'95 1526261 00'LL9'vY Eb'ELE'ST 000 %8'95 1526261~ 00'L29'PY EP'ELE'ST
%6°LS 08'98€'€0b- 00'906'8€8 0Z'615'SEY %615 08'98E'€0b~ 00'906'8¢€8 0Z'615'sEY 000
%L'EY §5°295- 00'000't Shley %L'EY 65295~ 00°000't St'LEY 000
%LTS £9'9v6- 00000'C LE'€50'L %128 £9'9v6- 00'000'C LE'850'L 000
%'y 51'916'}- 00°000'2 S8°€8 %Zy G1'916'L- 00°000'2 S8'e8 000
%p'59 ersL's 00's29'gt 85°298'04 %b'S9 ZpLSL's- 00'529'9L 85°298'0L 000
%E'8E £9'69b2- 00°000'F LE0ES'L %E'8E €9'69V'2- 00°000't LE0ES'L 000
%9'86 05°06- 00's2b'9 0S'vEE'9 %9'86 05°06" 00'52p'9 05'PEE'9 000
%p°LS ezl 00°LEL'6 65'800'G %b'LG LWezL'r 00'L£L'6 65'800' 000
%E'09 19'LL1'E- 00'566'L 6E'E28'Y %€E'09 1o'LLL'E 00°566'L 6E'€Z8'Y 000
%bYS 61°626'~ 00'062'0L 18'798's %b'vS 61'526' 00'06£'0L 18'v98'S 000
%E'ZP 2€'€65'S- 00'169'6 89460 %E Y ZE'E6S'S- 00'169'6 89260 - 000
%b'9p yh 248 00°00}'6 98'zeT'y %b b YL L8 00°004'6 98'eee'y 000
%0'€9 88'695"pL- 00'8EE'6E zL'89L'vT %0'E9 88'695'PL- 00'8EE'6E Z4'89L'v2 000
%G'99 PLH0SEL- 00°20€'0p 98'261'9C %5'99 bLp0G'EL- 00'20€'0V 98'262'92 000
%E'29 LS0EL pL- 00°Lbb'LE 6Y'9LE'ET %E'T9 LSOEL'bL- 00°Lt¥'LE 6H9LE'ET 000
%265 86°162'62" 00°0LL'+L 20'8LY'TY %265 86°L62'62- 0002242 z08Lp'ey 000
%6"LY 00°006'09- 00°000'2+1 00°004'95 %6°Ly 00°006'09 00°000'L1L 00°001'95 00'0
%G'b9 LYIS'- 00'SEP'y 82°098' %S'b9 LY 00'SeY'Y 82'098'C 000
%919 29'082'2- 00'€96'84 8E'Z89'L} %9'19 29082’ 00'€96'8t 8£'289'LL 000
%2'95 10°2€L'92" 00'2v9'65 66'705'EE %2'95 10°LEL'92- 002¥9'65 66'V0S'EE 000
%EVY 68'992'66° 00'LbZ'8LL LLvL6'8L %E'VY 68'992'66" 00'1p2'8LL L pL6'8L 00’0
%8'89 00'VEE'EL- 00'50L'2y 00'LLE'62 %8'89 00'vEE'El- 00'50L'2Y 00'k2€'62 00'0
%00 00'000'52- 00°000'SZ 000 %0°0 00°000'52- 00'000'sZ 000 000
%E9LE SL°L06'} 00°002'4} §L°09'Et %E9LL SL°L06'} 00'004'}) §2°L09'ch 000
%Ly 86'882'L6" 00°000'004 2o'LLL'eY %L'Ty 86'882'25- 00°000'004 zobLL'Ty 000
%9'8€ Z16't- 00°000°ek £L220'S %98 ue'l 00°000'€} £L220's 000
%02y 0E'S8E'S" 00°000'LL oL'vI9'y %02y 0€'58¢e's 00°000'+4 oLpLe'y 000
%p'0Z 16165} 00'000'2 €0°80V %b'0Z 16°165'}- 00°000'2 £0'80F 000
%Z¥S 8Z'shL'}- 00'005'2 TLPSEL 000 %Z PG 8z'shL'L- 00'005'2 TLYSE'L
%ZYS 8Z'SpL I~ 00°005'2 TLYSE'L 000 %2'vS 8Z'ShL'L- 00'005'2 TLvseE't
%Ly 68'0£9'v)- 00°0S€'S} Li6LL 000 %Ly 68'0£9'y) 00°05€'5} LLBLL
%Ly 68'0E9'V}- 00'0SE'SL LLBHL 000 YLy 68°0£9'V1- 00°05€'St LBLL
%00 00°000'9k- 00'000'9k 000 000 %00 00°000°91- 0000091 000
%00 00'000'EL- 00°000'EL 000 000 %00 00°000'E}- 00°000'EL 000
%0°0 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000 %00 00'000'¢- 00°000'€ 000
%0'CT 157¢L8'28- 0000829 6p'L26'PL 000 %022 15'248'25- 00°008'29 6b'226'vL
%0'22 6L°6V6'L- 00'00S'2 18'085 000 %0°22 6L'6V6'L- 000052 18'055
j0Bpng J0 % _ 1eBpng JeAQ § 1e6png pLuec-gL 0 _306png 0%  3abpng 1eA0 § 106png pruer-ci,inr _338pngjo %  3eBpng 19AQ § L3); b} uer - g1, 100
IvioL suopeiedo sapaysly

pLoz unr - €10z AInr sjenjoy *sa jabpng

sainjipuadXx3 pue SaNuUaAdYy JO JuUaLIdIe}S

Zquoo

uopduasqnguoiesnp3 sakojdwy - §ZY§
juejjnsuog Jayndwo) - gLys
S}8SSY paxiy ulwpy - 91pg
sang nEEanwE -~ SLpS
sanlinn - vivs
suopesjunwwoy - £Lps-Q
asuadx3a uppY “ISIW - ZLY! N~
sasea /juawdinb3 300 - LI o
sojiddng aoljo / eBRISod - 0LYS & )
jueSISSY sAjenS|UIWPY - 60VS o ©
JoBeuely OANRNS|UIWPY - 8OYS— ()
ad - 1ebe1 .« Lops
alegly Auedwoy - 90ps
Kiees WO - s0bS
Auejeroag upY - Oy
eol4 Auedwoy - gopg
Su3dIeD - 2ovs
*dwoQ SIMIOM 9 UiBSH - LOYS
SANITHSIH - NIINAY 2 TYVHINID - 0099

AALLVHLSININGY 2 TVHINIO - 6661 [BIOL

uopeuuoju) aljqnd - LEEG
S95UAJDJUCDJ|OARIL UJWPY - 0£ES
suopdpasqng/Bujujest dw3 - gzes
jueynsuog Jandwo) - gLes
S)assy pex|d UJWPY - 91£§

seng diysiaquieiy - 5LES

sapibn - yies

SUOBRIJUNWILIOY - £1£5
sesuadxg ujWwpy oS|I - ZLES
sasea/dinbg 92140 - LLES

dx3 eay0/ebeysod - 01
uBR|OjUYD3 ] S8IINOSAY J8JRA - LOES
JURIS|SSY 2AfRYS|UIPY - S0ES
£1B181985 BARNSUIUWPY - POES
Jafeuel aARENSIUIWPY - LOES
Aejeg JeBeuey - 00S

ujupy JYYOW Auedwos - gozs
ujwpy vold Auedwo - 09zs
S¥3d - 0529

dwo) SI83OM 2 UIe3H - L0ZS
asuesnsu) AyliqerT - 0028

xe} juswiojdweun - 0519

WPNY - 1-L0bS

1e6e7 - goLS

88084 40328.]Q - 0005 [BI0L

JalO - $094 J0JIBIQ - 0005
abea||| 403002210 - 1009
$824 J0)984IQ + 000§
JAILVHLSININGY 8 TVHINIO - 666%

SAIYIHSIL - SISNIIXI UIHLO - 005 [JOL

suuojun - 205k
SIIYIHSIH - STSNIIXT UIHLO - 00SY

“"RIFHSIH - SITddNS/STVINILYIN - 00EP [B30L
snosue||easiy - 06EY
S3YIHSIH - S3ITddNS/STVIIILYN - 00eY

SIYIHSIH - HOAYT LOVHLNOD - 022y [eioL

esusuRUIB s38fold YSId - ZZZY
SOAIEA g SIBJOW - 122V
SATHSIH - YO8V LOVYLNOD - 022

S3I¥IHSIH - JIND3A ? SII0IHIA - 00ZP [EJOL
SNoauR||edsIY - 062

s|seq |ensaoy
vLi6LIZo
Wd ov:L



g abpd

%0°00} 9Z'ZPL'698 00°0 92'ZvL'699 %0001 0g°LLL'210')s 00°0 oeLLL'210'L %0°00} YO'SES eV 000 PO'SES'EVD
%}'SS 99'65L'966'k-  00'0ES'EVP'Y yE'9LL'opY'e %8'vY 19°22b'10E'L - 00°ECL'8SE'T 6£'569'950'L %L'99 §0'92e'569 00°20b'580°C S6'080'06€'L
%E'L6 1£'060'€2- 00'000'EV8 69'606'618 000 %E'L6 1L€'060'€2- 00'000'ev8 69'606'618
%E'SOH 62'698'0F 00'000'02L 62'698'048 000 %E'S0k 62'698'0p 00'000°0LL 62'698'0L8
%6'ZL 09'656'09 00'000'02 ob'0v0'6 000 %6°Ch 09'656'09- 00°000'0L or'oy0's
%00 00°000'€- 00000 000 000 %00 00°000'¢- 00'000'€ 000
%TTT 16'725'06 4" 00'000'SYC 60°G2Y'YS 000 %Z'TT 16'7.5'061~ 00'000'SYZ 60°SZY'PS
%0'0 00°000's- 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00'000's- 00°000's 000
%E'] 69°'L26'22- 00°000's2 1£'820'C 000 %E'B 69'126'22° 00'000's2 1€'820'2
%00 00°000's- 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000
%6y 00°'526'LE- 00°000'52 00'520'LE 000 % 6 00'526'28~ 00°000'G2 00'620'.€
%p'E9 91299'e- 00'000'0L y8°L€€'9 000 %b'E9 91'299'e- 00°000'01L vg/e€'9
%0'0 00°000°04- 00°000'0} 000 000 %00 00°000'04- 00'000'0L 000
%L vt 15°865'G- 00°000'04 £p'o0r'y 000 %L'bb 1G°€65'S" 00'000°04 £p°90b'p
%EY 6b'ZLY'00)- 00°000'50L 15°L28'Y 000 %EY 6F°ZLY'001- 00°000'504 15°425'Y
%TEL y1L'625 L 000218y 98°0v2'€9 %Z'EL vL'625" LIp 00'0£2'18p 98'0vL'€9 000
%00 0000028 00°000'28~ 000 %00 00'000'28 00'000'28~ 000 000
%SEL 89'166'04" 00°000'28 ze'8p0'Lt %SEL 89'156'04- 00'000'28 2E8Y0'LL 000
%LCh 00'622's82- 00°000'52€ 00'522'6€ %L'TL 00'62.'s8¢2- 00'000'52€ 00'5.2'6€ 00'0
%00 00'000's2 00'000'52- 000 %0'0 00'000'5Z 00°000's2" 000 000
%00 00°000°0}4- 00'000°04 000 %00 00°000'0}- 00°000'0} 000 000
%104 18°066'2 00°000°0L 61'600'L %L°0L 18'066'2- 00°000'0L 61'600'2 000
%00 00°0LC'HhL- 0002t 000 %00 00042114~ 00°022'LLL 000 000
%b'y JprAN:I 00°000'02 €928 %b'p 18 21'61- 00°000'02 £92.8 000
%S'8t 8z'vov've- 00°000'0€ ZL'SES'S %58k 8Z'voy've- 00°000°0€ ZLSES'S 000
%0'0 00°000's- 00°000's 000 %0'0 00°000's- 00°000'G 000 000
%.'85 £1°005'6p}- 00'8¥8'19€ 18'29€'C1e 000 %2'85 €L°005'6V 1~ 00'8¥8'19€ L8°bE'2I2
%0°€9 zesye' L oo'zeL'iz 89'9eE'el 000 %0'€9 zESHe'L- 00'z8L'ie 89'9e€'EL
%L 00°082'S- 00'565'12 00'518'S} 000 %2'eL 00°082'S- 00°565'12 00'618's1
%E9LL §2'/20'L 00°00€'9 SZ'/TE'L 000 %E9LL §z'/20'} 00°00€'9 s2'Lee'L
%6°L0} 6L6LE 00°005'} 61'619'L 000 %6°201 616 00°00S'+ 61'619'k
%2'SYy LL0L8'} 00°005'2 £T62L') 000 %2'SY LL0LE" Y 00'005'2 AT
%6'2Z €8°0LL- 00°000'} PAN 744 000 %6'CT £€8°0LL- 00°000'} L1622
%2 0L'85v'e- 00°000'9 0E'Ers'2 000 %b'Th 0L'95%'e- 00°000'9 0E'EPS'T
1e6png 40 % 6png JeAQ § je6png pruer-gL, inf _jeBpngjo %  18BpngleAQ § 188p pLuer-gi,inr _3j06pngjo %  1e6pngleag $ 196png Yl uer-¢i, 0r
vLloL suopeladQ souaysid

yL0z unp - €10z Aine - senjoy “sajabpng

sainjipuadxg pue SanuaAay Jo Juawale}s

Zqwoo

Item #3b
Page 8

ewooul joN
asuadx3 |8joL

ANIWIONVHNI LVLIEVH - 00€9 [e10L

1# Bujssoig yeaud BIoIND - 60€9

20 - subisaqg Bupasu)Buz - yogs

yoddng sjoefoid Arenqul - £0€9
AINIWIONVHN3 LV.LIGVH - 00€9

SAILIAILOVY SANIHSIL - 0029 (BjoL

5] |9POI 2IBMIBAIY HAS - 1129
weiBoid uojeI0jsaY 831 YEO - L0Z9
Bujpung weay ysi4 Hunod Py - 9029
wesBoad aBne weens SOSN + 5029

yoddng [eajuyos, ABojoIpAH HAS - $0Z9

yoddng [22]Uyd3) SURID - £0Z9

Gujddey pue 19 - Z0z9

uopejuswaldw] dWd - 1029
SILLIALLOY SMIHSH - 0029

S193r0o¥d VIDAdS - 0009 12j0L

4n Buiuuejd Asuabupuog ybnoaq - 1-8019
Bujuue|d AouaBuguog Jybnoig - 8OL9
qeyoy 10jeAd|y [epod UHON - L0L9
4N - Y3y 10jeAs)|3] [BHOd YHON - 1-2019
wesboid Juatuebeueiy MOY - 5049
Sujddew pue 519 - 2609
uofjelliiqeysy 8imonys 9IS - 9609
Buipjing 82130 BINOD - 0609
vavos - 2909
SL03roYd VI0adS - 0009
ueid 16 JoyeM "By pajesbolul - 0SS
SIAYIHSIH - NINAY 2 TVUINID - 009§ [ejol
UR|DIUYDB | SOINOSBY JBJEM - 05PS
suj Auedoud 8 QelT - E4DS
PNy - Lyps
uopeuuoju} alqnd - LEPS
loAeLY - OEYS
abeayj Jojoau|Q - L2VS
§994 J0jo0lq - 9ZYS

s|seg |eniooy
PLIBLIRO
Wd ot



LAITF Regular Monthly Statement

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif
February 14, 2014

PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Tran Type Definitions January 2014 Statement
Effective Transaction Tran Confirm

Date Date  Type Number Authorized Caller Amount
1/15/2014  1/14/2014  QRD 1420999 SYSTEM 2.50
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 2.50 Beginning Balance: 3,886.23
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,888.73

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The aboye statement of investment activity for the month of , 2014, complies with legal

requirénden
compjete

Tl 4

cretary

investrdent policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

Wﬁfummaw of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.
jﬁ_ae. L
S

Item #3b
Page 9



@%ﬁ UnionBank STATEMENT

Page 1 of 1
OF ACCOUNTS

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC

UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335072 H
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 1/1/14-1/31/14
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840
Customer Inquiries
800-798.6466
Thank you for banking with us
. since 1982
CY30MZ 0 B 0000 0092408-120116 383126
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS ESSENTIALS INTEREST CHK SUMMARY
Days in slalement period: 31
Beginning bal /1 $ 195,644.54  Interest
Tol'gcnl 2,,23;,: s ot 1f 8.40 Paid this period $ 8.40
Other credils and adjusiments | 1 ) 8.40 ch;id yc:%r-ltodqle § 8.40
Total Debits 0.00 'nierest Rales o
Ending Balance on 1/31 $ 195,652.94 1/1/13-1/31/14 0.05%
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments
Date Description Reference Amoun/ S
1/31 INTEREST PAYMENT $ 8.40
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE
Date ledger Balance  Dale ledger Bolance  Date Ledger Balance
1/11/30 $ 195,644.54 1/31 $ 195,652.94
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
—,

The above statement of investment activity for the month of %%g&é, 2014, complies_with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I héreby certify thgt it constitutes a
completesind accuratgé summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

ltem #3b
Page 10



% UnionBank STATEMENT
OF ACCOUNTS

Page 1 of 1 ’
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENAN!

UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335080 H
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 1/1/14-1/31/14
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840 —
Customer Inquiries —_—
800-798-6466 o~
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30 MZ 0 B 0000 0092409-120117 383126
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND —_
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS MONEYMARKET ACCOUNT SUMMARY .
Days in slalement period: 31
Beginning balance on 1/1 $ 99,739.24 lnrferesr' .
Total Credits 25,255.02 Po!d this period $ 14.02
Deposils { 1) 25,241.00 Paid year-lo-date $ 14.02
Olher credils and adjusiments 1) 14.02 Interest Rates o
Total Debits 000 1/1/131/31/14 0.15%
Ending Balance on 1/31 $ 124,994.26
CREDITS
Deposits
,'nclud,'ng check Date Description Reference Amount
and cash credits 1/17  OFFICE DEPOSIT # 0000306038 77055894 § 25,241.00
Other credits and adjustments
Date Description Reference Amount
1/31  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 14.02: 7
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE
Date Lledger Balonce  Date ledger Balance  Date Ledger Balonce
1/11/16 $ 99,739.24 1/17-1/30 $ 124,980.24 1/31 $ 124,994.26

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of

, 2014, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Secretary

Item #3b
Page 11



12:51 PM
02/14/14
Accrual Basis

Date Num

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of January 31, 2014

Name Memo Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
01/07/2014 22375 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard -260.77
01/07/2014 22376 ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority ~ Workers Comp Program 10/1-12/31/13 -6,024.00
01/07/2014 22377 Alonzo Orozco Dec mtg fees -143.98
01/07/2014 22378 Aqua-Flo Supply Marking paint/concrete rounds-lid -254.26
01/07/2014 22379 AT&T Dec charges -322.79
01/07/2014 22380 Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP Auditor services FY 12/13 -1,730.00
01/07/2014 22381 Bedrock Building Supplies Washers/rapid set/sandbags/slurry -213.84
01/07/2014 22382 Business Card Lunch mtgs/Satellite fee/web hosting/lunch mtgs/ -967.26
pipe decal markers/WSW Il ad posting
01/07/2014 22383 Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company Misc materials- supplies/electrical tape -12.48
01/07/2014 22384 Challenge Asphalt Pave utility trench-Sheffield -700.00
01/07/2014 22385 CIO Solutions, LP Monthly mtce/agmts/ShoreTel support agmt -3,575.74
01/07/2014 22386 City of Santa-Barbara Trash/Recycle-Dec 2013 -212.95
01/07/2014 22387 City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores Dust masks/rubber boots/insoles/gloves -404.27
01/07/2014 22388 Coastal Copy, LP Copier mtce agmt(s) -170.18
01/07/2014 22389 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash -468.47
01/07/2014 22390 COMB - Revolving Fund Replenish 1/17 & 31 payrolis/taxes -110,082.86
01/07/2014 22391 Cox Communications Business internet-Jan -195.00
01/07/2014 22392 Culligan Water Monthly RO system -24.95
01/07/2014 22393 Dale Francisco Dec mtg fees -265.37
01/07/2014 22394 Draganchuk Alarm Systems Alarm monitoring 1/1-3/31/14 -82.50
01/07/2014 22395 ECHO Communications Monthly answering service -63.20
01/07/2014 22396 GE Capital Copier lease agmt (mobile ofc) -355.32
01/07/2014 22397 Harrison Hardware QC oak tree supp/bug repellent -591.44
01/07/2014 22398 Home Depot Credit Services Lumber/QC tree supplies -131.48
01/07/2014 22398 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Pest control-Lauro yard buildings -108.00
01/07/2014 22400 J&C Services Cleaning services 11/15,22; 12/6, 13 -600.00
01/07/2014 22401 Kevin D. Walsh Dec mtg fees -160.04
01/07/2014 22402 Lauren W. Hanson Dec mtg fees -267.30
01/07/2014 22403 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -328.37
01/07/2014 22404 McCrometer, Inc. Replacement of 6" meter at Valley Club -2,131.88
01/07/2014 22405 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Nov -9,797.82
01/07/2014 22406 Nextel Communications Cellular-Ops field crew/on-call -521.02
01/07/2014 22407 Paychex, Inc. 12/6, 20, 30 payrolls/taxes/deliveries -369.32
01/07/2014 22408 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Quiota Crk Xng 1 bridge install P/R#3 -110,774.75
01/07/2014 22409 PG&E Tecolote tunnel/NP -179.54
01/07/2014 22410 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL Postage meter lease (qrtly) -443.89
01/07/2014 22411  Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental (acetylene for welder) -65.25
01/07/2014 22412  Prudential Overall Supply Mats-Nov/Dec -156.18
01/07/2014 22413 SB Home Improvement Center Battery for Highlander key -16.17
01/07/2014 22414 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,373.94
01/07/2014 22415 Stewart's De-Rooting & Plumbing Hydro jetting/video-Sheffield drain/pipe -1,810.00
01/07/2014 22416 Team Industrial Services, Inc. Ultrasonic thickness gauging tests -1,850.00
01/07/2014 22417 The Wharf Shirts/pants-Field Crew-Ops/FD -2,744.80
01/07/2014 22418 Total Compensation Systems, Inc. GASB45 Valuation services -2,600.00
01/07/2014 22419 Trench Plate Rental Co. Pump/tools rental -365.65
01/07/2014 22420 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. 41 Ticket charges -61.50
01/07/2014 22421 UPS Shipping -9.32
01/07/2014 22422 \Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -483.26
01/07/2014 22423 W. Douglas Morgan Dec mtg fees -139.31
01/07/2014 22424 Wright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -1,087.65
01/08/2014 22425 GE Capital Copier lease (ops ofc) -133.92
01/20/2014 22427 American Water Works Association Member Dues 4/1/14-3/31/15 -413.00
01/20/2014 22428 Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA Feb coverage -25,416.39
Item #3c
Page 1 of 2

Page 1



12:51 PM
02/14/14
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of January 31, 2014

Date Num Name Memo Amount
01/20/2014 22429 BioResource Consultants, Inc. Drought Contingency Assistance -4,852.38
01/20/2014 22430 Bruce Jones Mileage Reimb -75.71
01/20/2014 22431 CIO Solutions, LP Set up & parts-new computers/Microsoft Ofc 2010 -647.23
01/20/2014 22432 County of Santa--Barbara Mulch-QCX1/general garbage -38.80
01/20/2014 22433  Dell Marketing L.P. New computers -2,354.41
01/20/2014 22434  Jeff Goddard Mileage reimb -64.41
01/20/2014 22435 Lash Construction, Inc. Base-Sheffield -717.76
01/20/2014 22436 Northern Safety Co. Inc. Respirators/fall protection (PPE) -1,044.86
01/20/2014 22437 Orchard Commercial Services Ropel/water truck supplies -78.53
01/20/2014 22438 Powell Garage Vehicle service-Silverado/Colorado -1,012.26
01/20/2014 22439 Santa Barbara News Press WSW Il ad -448.90
01/20/2014 22440 Sherwin Williams Co. Paint and paint supplies -286.91
01/20/2014 22441 Southern California Edison Outlying stations -58.14
01/20/2014 22442 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Office Supplies -163.41
01/20/2014 22443 The Gas Company Main ofc -78.95
01/20/2014 22444 Verizon California SCADA -504.07
01/20/2014 22445 Verizon Wireless Cellular/lUSB's/modems -375.87
01/21/2014 22446 J&C Services Cleaning services 12/20,27, 1/3,10 -600.00
01/21/2014 22447 Southern California Edison Corona-Glen Anne Rd -27.59
01/23/2014 22448 Department of Public Health Certification renewal D2-(DN) -80.00
01/23/2014 22449 Republic Elevator Co. Settlement payment -556.24

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND ’ -305,087.81
TOTAL -305,087.81
Item #3c
page 2 Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION NO. 575
A RESOLUTION OF THE
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

For
Adelle Capponi

Upon Completion of
Twenty Years of Service with This Organization

WHEREAS, Adelle Capponi began employment with the Cachuma Operation
and Mamtenance Board January 31, 1994, and

WHEREAS, during her term of employment as the Administrative Assistant and
Bookkeeper for COMB, the Cachuma Project Authority, and the Cachuma Conservation
Release Board, she exemplified the qualities of hard work, dedication and initiative, and

'WHEREAS, Adelle has continually strived to achieve higher levels of
responsibility and is always willing to take on new tasks and challenges, developing multiple

procedures, spreadsheets and protocols, as well as personal development in accounting,
and

WHEREAS, Adelle devoted considerable time and effort in researching and
contributed to the story of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board which
appeared in the book “Historic Santa Barbara” published in 2010, and

WHEREAS, Adelle has now completed twenty years of continuous service with
this organization as of the month of January in the year 2014.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. That the Board of Directors and the entire stafl of the Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board extend to Adelle Capponi their congratulations and most sincere
expression of gratitude for her twenty years of service to COMB and to the community.

2. That upon attainment of this milestone, the COMB Board and stafl also express to
Adelle their knowledge that she will continue to build upon this fine achievement.

The Resolution was declared, carried, and adopted this 24th day of February 2014.

Approved:

Attest:

Item #4
Page 1



Mission Statement:

“To provide a reliable source of water
to our member agencies in an efficient and cost effective
manner for the betterment of life in our communities.”

DATE: February 24, 2014

General Manager Report

e  USBR Site Inspection — Additional Request
USBR has requested specific detail relating to cross connections. The developed
response will be forwarded to USBR following compiling information received
from impacted Member Units and subsequent review of information to be
forwarded to USBR by impacted Member Units.

e  Meeting with USBR
Briefed USBR on the Emergency Pumping System Project, discussed the outlet
works leak and Hilton Creek pumping issues. USBR anticipates repairing the
leaks at the outlet works this week. The estimated completion date of the pump
repair at Hilton Creek is also this week. USBR cited their internal procurement
process as the major factor impeding the repair at Hilton Creek and is proposing a
reimbursable agreement with COMB to enable prompt attention in the future.

Following receipt and review, this proposal will be a subject of discussion with
the COMB Board.

e  AVAR Bid Package
The bid package has been signed and forwarded to USBR for review.

Modification of the proposed project and schedule will be discussed with the
Operations Committee in the near-term.

e NP Elevator Rehabilitation
Bid solicitation package is under legal review and will be advertised this week.
COMB received a bid to seal the elevator shaft for the purpose of eliminating
water seepage and related corrosion problems. The cost range provided was from
$750K to $1 million. Importantly, the bid package developed by RCB Elevator
Consulting fully includes all reasonable means to seal, protect, and waterproof the
elevator components. -

e  Quagga Mussel
The County continues the inspection program outlined by Parks Staff at the
January COMB Board meeting. The County has scheduled discussions with the
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and will be traveling to Sacramento
for a future meeting. As indicated during last month’s briefing, County Staff

ltem #6
Page 1



anticipates taking a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors on March 4. The
specific recommendation is currently under development.

e  Santa Barbara County Drought Task Force
On Friday, February 14, the Director of the Santa Barbara County Office of
Emergency Services invited members of the County Drought Task Force to tour
Lake Cachuma facilities. The tour and briefing were primarily intended to
acquaint the County CEO with drought related activities. I was able to brief Task
Force members, including the County CEO, on the Emergency Pumping Facility
Project. Following the tour the County conducted a press conference that

appeared to contain a wide representation of television and print media in
attendance.

e  Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project
The Request for Qualifications was released on January 27. The deadline for
submittal was extended until February 19, to recognize the holiday on February
17. We have received Statements of Qualification from 4 perspective bidders.
These SOQs will be evaluated by representatives from each Member Unit to
determine those firms that will receive Requests for Proposal. Additionally, last
week COMB completed meetings with Member Units to receive input on the
Emergency Pumping Facility Project.

°  Request for Qualifications — Engineering Services
COMB will solicit engineering firms to provide services on an as needed basis for
projects included in the existing annual work plan, those USBR recommendations
determined a priority by the Board for inclusion in the Infrastructure
Improvement Plan, and COMB developed projects determined a priority for
inclusion in the Infrastructure Improvement Plan. These services will be

provided on a time and material basis with any project in excess of $10k brought
to the Board for approval.

e  Infrastructure Improvement Plan
COMB Staff is in the initial stages of developing an Infrastructure Improvement
Plan as part of 2014-15 budget development. The plan will provide information
on those components of the system that may require near term investment.
JFormat and rating criteria detail is being developed for presentation to the
Operations Committee and review by Member Units.

Respectfully Submitted,
R«M
General Manager

Item #6
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

1
. Date: | February 24, 2014
 Submitted by: | Randall Ward

SUBJECT: Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project

SUMMARY:

This recommended action is presented in conjunction with the Drought Emergency Pumping Facility
Project effort undertaken by COMB staff because of existing and potential future drought conditions at

Lake Cachuma that will likely require the expeditious obtaining of permits and processing of
environmental documents.

As presented to the Board on January 27, 2014, COMB has solicited a Request for Qualifications (RFQ),
to seek a Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) from contractors interested in meeting the obligation to
design, build and maintain (DBOM) an emergency pumping facility at Lake Cachuma. The SOQ'’s will
allow evaluation of the specific experience and capabilities of interested contractors necessary to meet
DBOM performance obligations. A short list, to be determined by the Member Unit selection committee,
will result in the issuance of a Request for Proposal (RFP) to those deemed qualified. The Member Units
will be asked to review and comment on the draft RFP prior to solicitation. Additionally, Member Units will
serve on the committee to determine selection of the contractor.

The Board is requested to approve issuance of the RFP, including its project description, for the Drought
Emergency Pumping Facility Project.
It is requested the General Manager be authorized to secure all necessary permits and cause the

preparation and filing of necessary environmental review documents affiliated with this project.

In addition, it is requested the Board provide the General Manager the authority to negotiate contract
terms with the successful proposing firm prior to bringing a final agreement to the Board for approval.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

1 ltem #7

= N — Pag e 1 U



RECOMMENDATION:

a) Request the Board approve issuance of the RFP, including its Project Description, for the
Emergency Pumping Facility Project: The Project Description in the RFP states:

“The South Coast Conduit is supplied through an inlet tower on Lake Cachuma that is located
approximately mid-reservair. Unless rain occurs this winter, water will not be able to flow to the
inlet tower, due to diminishing lake levels. This project is intended to allow water to be pumped
from a floating platform to the tower, allowing continued use of the reservoir water until reservoir
levels return to a normal operating level. A similar facility was temporarily installed and operated

in 1990 to 1991, and the occasional need for such a facility was envisioned when the reservoir
was originally designed.”

b) Authorize General Manager to obtain all necessary permits and cause the preparation and filing
of necessary environmental documents pursuant to the foregoing project description.

¢) Authorize the General Manager, following evaluation conducted by the Member Unit selection

committee, to negotiate the contract terms with the successful proposing firm prior to bringing the
final contract to the Board for approval.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:
N/A

ltem #7

T [ R



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM
Date: February 24, 2014

Submitted by: Randall Ward, General Manager

Approved by: Lauren Hansen, Board President

SUBJECT: Quagga Mussel

SUMMARY:

On March 4, 2014, the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors (SBCBS) will hear an
agenda item presented by County Staff that is anticipated to include a recommendation for
SBCBS adoption of Quagga Mussel preventative measures for implementation at Lake
Cachuma. Given the serious potential consequences to COMB and the Member Units of a
Quagga Mussel Infestation, it is be appropriate and necessary the COMB President be directed
to prepare and submit a letter to the SBCBS that encourages prudent and appropriate action to
protect the Lake.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

A Quagga Mussel infestation could be anticipated to cost COMB and the Member Units millions
of dollars annually.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A
COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board directs the President to prepare and submit a letter to the Santa Barbara County
Board of Supervisors that encourages the adoption of the most prudent and stringent actions
available to protect Lake Cachuma from a Quagga Mussel infestation.

Item #8




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

] Date: ' Feerary 24, 2014

- Submitted by: | Tim Robinson
: Approved by: | Randy Ward

SUBJECT: Quiota Creek Fish Passage Improvement Projects — Construction Match and
Grants

SUMMARY:

Quiota Creek Crossing 0 (a + b): There are two concrete low flow Arizona-type crossings of Quiota
Creek near its confluence with the Santa Ynez River; Crossing Oa and Crossing Ob. Both are on private
property, are associated with ranch roads and are fish passage impediment at certain flows for juvenile
and adult southern steelhead (Oncorhynchus mykiss, O. mykiss). COMB proposes to replace those
crossings with railroad car bridges that will fully span the creek, will provide unimpeded fish passage for
O. mykiss and reliable vehicle access for all weight requirements. Construction financing will be provided
by a pending grant to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) Fisheries Restoration Grant
Program (FRGP) and a construction match of $50,000 from COMB. A construction match from the
landowner may be forthcoming that will reduce COMB'’s match accordingly. If funding is secured, the
project will be built in the fall of 2015 (Fiscal Year Ending in 2016, FYE2016).

Quiota Creek Crossing 3: A 60-foot prefabricated bottomless arched culvert with four wing walls and
one rock riffle for grade-control are planned to replace the current concrete low flow crossing at Quiota
Creek Crossing 3 of Refugio Road (a County road). This is the next crossing upstream of Crossing 1 and
Crossing 2 that were replaced by COMB with bridges in 2013 and 2011, respectively. The project will
provide unimpeded fish passage for O. mykiss and meet all Santa Barbara County public road safety and
weight requirements. Construction financing will be provided by a pending grant to the CDFW-FRGP and
a construction match of $50,000 from COMB. If funding is secured, the project will be built in the fall of
2015 (FYE2016).

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

COMB would be obligated to a $50,000 construction match for each of the two projects (Crossings 0a+0b
and Crossing 3) for a total of $100,000 that will be reflected in the FY 16 budget. There will be no financial
impact to the COMB FY15 budget except for advancing the engineering designs for both projects.
LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

All necessary permits will be obtained prior to initiating construction of each proposed project.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

_ltem #9
Page 1



Both fish passage enhancement projects were reviewed by the Fisheries Committee on 2/24/14. Their
comments will be presented to the Board during the Committee report.

RECOMMENDATION:

Action Item 9b: Accept the proposed COMB construction match of $50,000 and authorize staff to
submit a CDFW-FRGP grant application for the Quiota Creek Crossing 0 (a+b) Project.

Action Item 9c: Accept the proposed COMB construction match of $50,000 and authorize staff to submit
a CDFW-FRGP grant application for the Quiota Creek Crossing 3 Project.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A

e tem#O
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM
i Date: | Fébruary 24,,2.014
b | Tim Robinson and Scott
. Submitted by: Volan

' Approved by: Randy Ward 7

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY:

This oak tree memorandum reflects maintenance completed since the beginning of this Fiscal Year
(7/1/13); tasks completed in June (2013) were included for reference (Table 1). Labor and expenses for
the entire fiscal year (July 2013 - June 2014) as well as water usage will be tracked separately but not
reported as recommended by the COMB Board Oak Tree Program Committee. COMB staff continues to
rely on the Fisheries Division seasonal employees to conduct the majority of oak tree work in the field.
Severely dry conditions to date have necessitated a round of winter irrigation for all the oak trees. Upon
the recommendation of the hired arborist, staff began the process of watering all oak trees in January (all
of Year 5 and most of Year 3 and 4) and expects to complete the remaining year classes of oak trees by
the end of February. Staff is following up by hand weeding newly irrigated trees while soil moisture levels
are favorable for easy weed removal. Further mulching will begin next month.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/13; June tasks were included for

reference.
Oak Year Class Completed Tasks
Jun 2013 Jul 2013 Aug 2013 Sep 2013 Oct 2013 Nov 2013 Dec 2013 Jan 2014
© Year 6 Oaks (2010-2011) Cage maint. Irrigated Cage maint. Cage maint. Irrigated Inventory Inventory
i Irrigated Hand weeded ' Road maint. Mulching
| Year5 Oaks (2009-2010) Irrigated Irrigated Cage maint. Irrigated Inventory Inventory Irrigated
i Irrigated Mulching Hand weeded
Mulching
Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) Irrigated Cage maint. Irriated* Inventory Inventory Irrigated
Irrigated* Mulching Cage maint. Hand weeded
Mulching
. Year 3 Oaks (2007-2008) Irrigated Cage maint. Irrigated* Inventory Inventory Irrigated
Irrigated* Mulching Cage maint. Hand weeded
Mulching
Year 2 Oaks (2006-2007) Irrigated Irrigated* Irrigated* Cage maint. Inventory Inventory
Cage maint. Mulching
Road maint.
| Year 1 Oaks (2005-2006) Irrigated Irrigated* Irrigated* Cage maint. Inventory Inventory
i Cage maint. Mulching Mulching
Road maint.
! *Valley oaks and trees under 4' in height
_ltem #10

Page 1



FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Tracked but not included.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

ltem #10
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 24, 2014
TO: _ Board of Directors
FROM: Randall Ward, General Manager
RE: OPERATIONS REPORT
Operations

The Annual Work Plan sets forth those activities necessary to ensure system reliability.
Consistent with the Plan, Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on the
distribution and storage System. Staff continually endeavors to improve the system, address
deficiencies and identify items to be included in the Capital Improvement Program.

Lake Cachuma Operations

The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for January was 2990.8 acre-feet
for an average daily flow of 82.4 acre-feet. The lake elevation was 702.67 feet at the beginning

of the month and 701.20 feet at the end. The storage change decreased 2,554 acre-feet. CCWA
wheeled 843 acre-feet of water to Cachuma Project facilities.

Operation and Maintenance Activities

COMB Staff regularly performs the following duties:
o Weekly Safety Meetings
Weekly Rodent Bait (All Reservoirs)
Weekly Toe Drain and Piezometer reads at Ortega (L23)
Dam inspection and reports (All Reservoirs)
Structure Maintenance per Workplan
USA Dig Alert — Responded as necessary to fifty two Alerts
Pesticide report to County of Santa Barbara
Operational tests of generators at the North Portal and at Lauro Yard
Inspection of Fire Extinguishers
Read Anodes and Rectifier Data
Meter Calibration performed on all Venturi Meters

Weekly Safety Meetings:

The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue education of Staff on safe practices in
the field and on-site. In these safety meetings Staff is urged to ask questions about the topic
being discussed and share some incidences related to the topic. Discussion includes how the
incident could have been prevented. Regular safety meetings help Staff to constantly have
safety on their mind. The following topics were reviewed this past month.

Item #11
Page 1



Give Yourself a Hand

Winter Safety Isn’t all Wet

North Portal Elevator Procedure for Use Review
Ear Protection

Defensive Driving training by ACWA JPIA

NN

COMB Crew specifically performed the following activities:

Cleaned and lubricated Intake Tower guide on Gate 4.

e Far West Corrosion performed a repair on the 54” Lauro Tunnel pipeline rectifier. The
three line valve’s anodes were also inspected and tested, the test results concluded that
the anodes and rectifier are now in good working condition. Both will be retested in
August. Rectifiers and anodes prevent corrosion from occurring.

Lauro Valve Pit exercise and cleaning.

Sheffield Valve Pit exercise and cleaning.

Glen Anne ball valve exercise and tunnel cleaning. Cleaning the Glen Anne tunnel was a
Category 2 USBR Recommendation.

o Station 487+07 (Valley Club) meter replacement, COMB replaced the outdated meter
and raised the meter head to ground level, allowing access to the meter without the
need for confined space entry.

e Monitored the City of Santa Barbara’s trenching for their waterline replacement project at
Morada Lane and Foothill Road, which crosses the South Coast Conduit.

e Painted Glen Anne Canyon access road entrance gate.

Item #11
Page 2



Photos

ltem #11
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 14, 2014

TO: Randy Ward, General Manager

FROM: Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager
RE: MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS since the last
COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.

LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

Thermograph Network:

The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and picked up at the end of
December to record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and
several tributaries. Most thermographs have been removed from the LSYR mainstem and its
tributaries for the wet season; a selected few remain due to a low threat of stormflow and an
interest in gathering the data. Thermographs are downloaded monthly and the results are
summarized in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month normally from April through December at the Hilton Creek
Watering System (HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the
lake and allows for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for
the HCWS and lake-turnover. Due to the drought and need to carefully monitor Lake Cachuma,
lake profiles will be taken monthly throughout the year for the unforeseeable future.

Migrant Trapping:

This monitoring effort normally begins in January and continues through May depending on stream
flow rates. Due to an excessively dry year and limitations in the number of juvenile and adult take
as stipulated in the Cachuma Project BO, a reduced trapping program began on 2/20/14. The 2014
Trapping Plan was approved by Reclamation and submitted to NMFS prior to initiating trapping.
CPBS will carefully monitor take numbers throughout the season to assure take limits will not be
exceeded. Results of the trapping program are presented in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Redd Surveys:

Redd surveys are conducted every two weeks from February through May. Surveys were initiated
in January within the LSYR mainstem in the Highway 154, Refugio, and Alisal reaches where
access was permitted, and certain sections of Hilton, Quiota, and Salsipuedes/El Jaro creeks. The
number of redds is reported in the Annual Monitoring Plan.

Item #12
Page 1



Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:
COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the

Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates

Quiota Creek Crossing 1: This project was successfully completed on 1/3/14; Refugio Road
was opened that day. A final financial report is forthcoming.

Quiota Creek Crossing 0: Unfortunately, COMB was not awarded a CDFW-FRGP Grant for
this project due to a technical concern raised by CDFW. The CPBS will reapply with revised

designs in March, 2014, pending input from the Fisheries Committee, the COMB Board and
landowners. :

Quiota Creek Crossing 3: This is the next tributary fish passage going upstream. CPBS will
be applying for a CDFW-FRGP Grant in March, 2014, pending input from the Fisheries
Committee, the COMB Board and landowners.

Quiota Creek Crossing 8: No further progress has been made.

Rancho Salsipuedes Cattle Exclusionary Fencing and Off-Channel Watering: COMB has
received a $16,703 grant for this project through the Fish America Foundation. The project
was approved and the grant accepted by the COMB Board (Resolution 561) on 3/25/13 after
review and recommendation for approval by the COMB Board Fisheries Committee. The
project was also reviewed by the COMB Board Administrative Committee on 11/26/13. CPBS
is working with the Ranch managers to finalize the implementation plan for this project. We
hope to implement the project by the beginning of March, 2014.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: No further progress has been made.

Surcharge Water Accounting

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily
Operations Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the
last day of full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing Account waters have been used
and we are now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. A WR 89-18 release began on
7/15/13 at 8:15 AM and ended on 12/2/13 at 2:00 PM; during these releases, no Fish Rearing
releases are debited as WR 89-18 releases exceed required target flows. Subtracted from the
Project Yield total was the Adaptive Management Account (AMA) release of 35 acre-feet in
October 2012 that was called for by the Adaptive Management Committee (AMC). A second AMA
release was called for by the AMC and began in June of 2013 that ran until the beginning of the
WR 89-18 releases; the release amounts will be reflected in Table 1 once Reclamation determines
the amount of AMA water used during the second event.

Item #12
Page 2



Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts* Allocation Amount Used** Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 35 465
Fish Rearing*** 5,242 5,242 0
Project Yield 9,384
Total: 8,942 14,661 3,665

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942.

**Values as of 1/31/14.

*** This water is for meeting required target flows. This is not an official account
and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

Reporting / Outreach / Training

Reporting: The 2011 Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) has been submitted to Reclamation and
they will be submitting their comments to CPBS by the end of February. Staff continues to work on
the 2012 Annual Monitoring Report that will be sent to the Science Review Team upon receiving
comments from Reclamation on the 2011 AMR.

Outreach and Training: Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek and Salsipuedes Creek
watershed landowners, interested parties within the Santa Ynez Valley and the County on a variety
of fisheries related issues. CPBS met with CalTrans to discuss their plans to replace the Highway 1
Bridge over Salsipuedes Creek. The project will require removing COMB's first fish passage project
below the bridge that was completed in 2002. CalTrans will be required to provide juvenile and
adult fish passage at that site per COFW/NMFS criteria.

Consultant Activity Summary:

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Wrap up of the Quiota Creek Crossing 1
Project and design work for the Quiota Creek Crossings 0 and 3 projects.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

CardnoENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

Item #12
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR JANUARY 2014

Page 1

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED [STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
Ortega South Flow 373.87 18+62 G. WEST 209.31
Asegra Road (0.50)] |78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 918.15
Lambert Road (4.49)| [122+20 STOW RANCH 0.02
Toro Canyon (7.53) Bishop Ranch (Wynmark)(Water Rights) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
Morehart (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
GWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) (615.00)
TOTAL 512.48
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 109.26
386+65 MWD YARD 28.44
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.01
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 254.90
599+27 TORO CANYON 7.53
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 21.27
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 20.53
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.50
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 4.49
MWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) (82.00)
TOTAL 364.92
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
|CATER INFLOW 1,996.95
. SO. FLOW (1,028.63)
Gibralter PENSTOCK (52.31)
Sheffield SHEF.LIFT 184.37
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
City SWP(Warren Act) (82.00)
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP)(Warren Act) (66.00)
TOTAL 1,018.38
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC 2.11
TOTAL 2.11
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD (54.00)] |STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 875.00
TOTAL 307.36 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including from storage) 899.00
Note: [BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 1/31/2014 METERED DIVERSION 2,205.24
ltem #13a



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2014 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

13-14 ENTITLEMENT

(All in rounded Acre Feet)
MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 2,991 11,380
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 159 501
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 2 13
State Water Diversion Credit 875 1,998
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 2,205 9,672
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 45 27
Total Production 3,152 11,894
Total Deliveries 3,125 11,643
Unaccounted-for 27 251
% Unaccounted-for 0.85% 2.11%
GWD SB CITY MWD CYWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: ID. #1
M&I 365 1,018 304 145 2 1,835
Agricultural 147 61 163 371
TOTAL FOR MONTH 512 1,018 365 307 2 2,205
Same Mo/prev. yr 656 725 173 130 3 1,687
M&I Yr to date 2,390 4,230 928 518 12 8,079
Ag. YT to date 932 0 141 548 0 1,621
TOTAL YTD 3,322 4,230 1,069 1,065 12 9,699
USAGE % YTD 35.3% 37.1% 32.8% 35.0% 0.9% 32.5%
Previous Year/YTD 3,440 2,587 1,007 719 17 7,770
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 3 3
Evaporation, YTD 2 33 13 2 12 62
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 216 2,677 782 179 475 4,329
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 121 0 162 54 (337) 0
Transfers/Adjustment * (241 534 (293) 0 0 0
Passthrough H20%* 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 9,418 11,488 3,302 3,046 2,789 30,043
REMAINING BALANCE 6,093 7,224 2,220 1,979 2,765 20,281
** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for January to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 82 AF; CVWD 54 AF
GWD 615 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 82 AF; and LaCumbre 42 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
~ Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 0 AF; MWD received 1 AF;
City of SB received 0 AF; and CVWD received 0 AF from ID#1 in January 2014.
# Transfer per Juncal agreement October 2013 / GWD transfer to City November 2013 - 240.81 AF per overlap agreement
Item #13a

Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:
Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549" elevation:
~ Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in-Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384" elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362";

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release (Hilton Creek)
Outlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month:

0.02 Season:

MONTH:  January 2014

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

347.00 Feet
87.85 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

546.40 Feet
537.64 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

450.50 Feet
30.97 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

374.30 Feet
21.99 Acre Feet

590.59 Acre Feet
45.23 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

701.2 Feet

76,447 AF
1,631

305.1 AF
180 AF
0.0 AF
284.2 AF
0.0 AF
0 AF
875 AF
-2,554 AF
2,990.8 AF

. lgem #13a
1.7 Percent of Normal: 17 age 3



626'L Iv.ioL

Page 4

des
Bny %
nr ~
unp H
Repy £
Jdy ..@
Jep =
qed
6.6} Lovl 8.8 0 0 0 uer
1822 oGL 2L 0 0 0 29aQ
00se L99) £e8 0 0 0 AON
8922 1081 196 0 0 0 00
[ejoL ov BN ov I8N IejoL Yjuo
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 dag
0 Bny
0 e
0 unp
0 few
0 ldy
0 e
0 qa4
0 uep 0 0 0 0
0 28Q 0 0 0 0
L L L+X3 L#al AON 0 0 0 0
€5 €S €5+X3 L#al 10 0 0 8- $8
£18'2 008°L £10'} 6LL BLL leg ujbag yiuop 1By 12N 1By 12N
lejoL ov '8sin ov BN |ejoL FTINA3IHOS LNIHHNO ¥ILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY aNY 31NAIHOS SNOISIATY ANV JTNAIHOS SNOISYIANOD
990'}L 8¥S gLe 6L} €182 ejoL
deg
Bny
ne
unp
Repy
Jdy
1epn
qed
80¢€ €9l 143 0 0 0 a 0 80¢ €91 Syl uep
gle 513 oLL 0 0 0 0 0 €le €0l 0oLt 28g
692 geL 21 0 0 0 0 0 69¢ gel el AON
86 25 14 G6 8 6Ll LLL 4 9.2 Ll 62l 611 1 5%:14 10
[B10L 1By 18 N 1By 12 W [E10.L el deA3 [E10L 16y 2N JBBA SNOMOId  JBBA JUBLND yuop
jeaj-a0y uojjeaojly | 188)-8.0Y j98)-210Y Jonokuen  ejnpeyss
INIWITLILNI INSWNNO OL STONVIVE HIAOANNYO OL assn ¥31lvm Iviol panoiddy
a39¥VHO a3sn ¥3.LVM J39¥VHO a3sn ¥3.LvM
PLILE/L "a'IN'0°0 Aq pejepdn jseT
191181 4038/ AojjeA elejuldied :Aju3z 10853u00

$1/0€/6 :01 £1/1/0} B3 A 19R1U0D

2081-8LI# LOVHLNOD - LO3rodd VIWNHOVO
azsn ¥3LVM 40 ANVINAINS



¥60'9 IvioL
dag ©
Bny (90
ne i ©
unp b (]
Kew E o
1y 2’
e -
qa4
¥609 1861 L0SY 0 0 0 uer
9099 veLl [44:14 0 0 0 %aQ
(17474 861 9EYS 0 0 0 AON
8148 $022 ¥1€9 0 0 0 10
leloL ov 2N ov BN 1ejoL Yjuop
SIAONY1VE ONINIVINIY
0 deg
0 Bny
0 inp
0 unp
0 Kew
0 Jdy
0 e
0 gad
0 uep 0 0 0 0
0 29Q 0 0 0 0
(6€2) (6e2) JuaweaiBe dej-1ono Jad A1 0} L8'0b2Z-/2+X3 L#Al AON 0 0 0 0
6Ll 6LL 6L1+X3 LAl 0 0 0 96}~ 951
22e'6 09¥'2 298'9 9le 9le leg ujbag Ujuo 1By 12N 1By 19N
lejoL ov '’ ov BN ejoL FINA3HOS LNIYHNO Y3LYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV S31NA3HOS SNOISYIANOD
zee'e 2€6 08€'z 9le 22¢e6 lejoL
des
Bny
np
unp
Ren
Jdy
e
qa-
[4%] Lyl goe 0 0 0 0 0 zLs Lyl GoE uep
14%:] 052 $95 0 0 0 0 0 vi8 0sZ 95 %8Q
658 0ee 6E9 0 0 0 0 0 658 022 6€9 AON
€26 952 299 09 951 9le 1474 [4 LEV) Gie [44:] 912 22¢€6 10
[E10L 1By 13N By 2N [Ei0L Ad deng [E 1By 12N JBoAsSnOMNald  JBBA WUBLND YjuoN
100)-8.07 UORB20|lY | j98)-a10y j88j-a10v Jenofue)  ejnpayos
LNIWITLLLNT LNI¥UNO OL SIONVIVE Y3AOAWUVI OL aasn J3LVM IVLOL ponosddy
a3odAvHO a3sn ¥3LvMm a3oUVHO a3sn y3LVM
VLILENL "9’ IN'0"D Aq pajepdn 3se
104381Q 193 BI8|0D :Apu3 yoenuod

PL/0E/6 10} E1/L/0} JBBA JOBLJUOD

2081-MSLH# LOVYLNOD - LO3rOYd VINNHOVO
azasN YALVM 30 AUVINIANS



PL/0E/6 ‘01 EL/L/0) “JEBA JOBJUOD

0z2'z v1loL
deg ©
Bny ™
e = ©
unp *® ()
o &8
Jdy
JeN =0
ged
ozee 162- 0 vLL- 0 0 uer
0252 0 € 60L- 0 S9 %8Q
6152 0 4 18¢- 0 18¢ AON
L15'2 0 0 0 0 SLL 10
[EI0L 16y 13N 16y 13N [ejoL Yuop
SIONVIVE ONINIVINZY
0 deg
0 Bny
0 np
0 unp
0 Aen
0 ddy
0 Jey
0 qed
0 uer (ve) e tS- vg
L L X3 L#al 98@ 0 0 882- 882
z z Z+X3 L#al AON 0 0 Lpe- Lbe
(vel) (ves) [e2unr €62-/65 1-+X3 L#Q 10 0 0 0 0
169'2 S92 0ge'e 0Lk 12 Z8L leg ujbag uuon 1By 12N 1By 19N
IEl0L 16y 18N — by 12N 1eloL 3INA3HOS INIHUNO YIALYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNA3HOS SNOISY3IANOD
690°1 X7 626 z8L 1592 [eoL
des
Bny
np
unp
Rep
Jdy
e
qed
00e 0 052 b 24 g9 ) 0 goe 19 v0€ uep
0 0 0 ve 882 €2¢ 1ze 4 1ze ve 192 %eQ
0 0 0 o [R5 98¢ £8¢ 14 £8¢ oF gce AON
0 0 (] 0 L L 0 Vi 0 0 0 28L 1692 1°0
" TEIoL 16y 12N 1By 13N [BI0L AQ deag 210} 1By 12N JRBASNOARI  JBOA JUBLND wuow
188)-210y Loped0||y [ 139)-8.0Y 199)-a10Y JanoAue)  anpayos
AN3INZTLILNT INSHENO OL STONVIVE HIAOANYUVO OL a3sn ¥3aLvmIvioL panoiddy
QI9UVHO a3sn JILYM Q39UVHO a3SN ¥ILYM
PLILEIL ‘' IW'O°D Ag pajepdn jsen
J0l438]Q 1838/ 03102JUON :Apu3 yoenuo

2081-¥9.l# LOVYLNOD - LO3rodd VWNHOVO

aasn ¥ILVM 40 AAVININNS



gze'L IvLOL
dag %
Bny ~—
e +H
unp
oy £
Jdy ot
ep
qad
18'v22L 0 18°vZeL 0 l 0 uep
18'2vze 0 |8°evee 0 l 0 %8Qg
1188 0 1188 0 8¢ce LEE AON
0488 0 0488 0 98vL 98yl 0
|ejoL m——— 8N —— 8N [ejoL Yiuoy
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTH
0 dag
0 Bny
0 nr
0 unp
0 Aepy
0 Jdy
0 N
0 qed
0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 %aQ 0 0 0 0
e (K74 Juswaaibe dej-1ano Jad QWO Woyj L8'0ve+Hodel YMOO 88s = 0+X3 L#Ql AON 0 0 0 0
€62 €62 [eounp g62+/odel YMOD 888 = 0+X3 L#AI 190 0 0 0 0
1128 1128 1192 £29' leg uibeg Yo 1By 18N 4By 12N
lejoL P—— (i:1}] S BN lejoL ) 37INA3HIS INIHHND HILYM JOVHOLS
SNOISIASY ANV 3TNA3HOS SNOISY3IANOD
0ez'y 0 oez'y 2.92 L1228 [[211 8
0 deg
0 Bny
0 ne
0 unpe
0 few
0 Jdy
0 Jep
0 gqed
810} 0 8i10'L 0 0 0 0 0 810t 0 8L0'tL uep
896 0 896 0 €€ LEE 9EE 3 06 0 v06 09Q
0 0 0 0 syL'l 8rL'l ovl'L 8 ovL't 0 opL'L AON
0 0 0 0 16L°L 1641 8oL’} €e 89L'l 0 89l'l L.92 1.28 0
lejoL By 12N Iy 12N IejoL Ad deng 1e10} 1By 18N JeRA ENOJAR)]  JBOA uaLND Hiuon
180}-8.10y uopeao|v 1e8)-a10y 199)-210Y JonoAue)  8jnpayos
INSWSTLILNS IN3¥¥ND OL SIONVIVE JIAOAUAUYO OL a3sN J3LVM TV.LOL panosddy
Q39UVHO 3SN HILYM QIOUVHO ISN HALYM
YLILENL "' IN°0™D Aq pajepdn 3se
eieqieg ejues jo A1 ‘Ajuz yoenuo)

¥L/0E/6 ‘01 EL/L/0) HESA JOBAUOD

208}-H8.LI# LOVHLNOD - LO3rodd YNNHOVO

assn ¥aLYM 40 AAVININNS

Page 7



¥1/0€/6 O} EL/L/0L JEDA JOBJUOD

@
seL'z IVIOL B ©
des £ (]
Bny m mu
nr =0
unp
ey
Jdy
fepn
qe4
vLez zezsl 808 oSt () 113 Lz uer
4%>x4 z'eest 8'06. 17 0 gav 122 %9Q
51e2 z'ezsl 8'16. 6S¥ 0 09 vz AON 310N,
0ze2 zezst 8'962 (14 ] vop 289 00
[Ei0L 1By 12N 1By 13N [ejoL pasn "4’V yjuopy
SIONVIVE ONINIVINZY SHYVd ALNNOD
0 deg
0 Bny
0 e
0 unp
0 Rey
0 sy
0 Jepy
0 Qa4
0 uep (i} (] ¢ g
(1) (1) L-pMw X3 %8Q 0 0 r ¥
(e) (s) Z-PMW/0-ANIo/Z-pMB/L-pPMAD X3 AON 0 0 0 0
(1ee) (s92) (99) 691-PMW/0-AID/6 L L-PME/EG-PMAD X3 o) 0 0 0 (]
169'2 88.'L £08 (314 oL Sly leg uj6eg Uluo 1By 12N 1By 12N
[EloL By T 1By 12N lejoL IINAIHOS LNIHUND YILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNA3HOS SNOISN3IANOD
€l 0 €l aly 1992 lejol
0 deg
0 Bny
()} np
0 unp
0 Rep
0 Jdy
0 Jey
0 qed
0 0 0 0 [} S 4 € 4 0 [ uep
0 0 0 0 ¥ 4 z z 2z 0 4 %80
0 0 0 0 ) ] 4 € [ 0 "4 AON
0 0 0 0 1 L 9 v 9 0 9 Sy 1692 00
[e10L 1By 2N 1By 12N __ [B101L Ald deAs [EjoL 1By 2N JBOASROIABI]  JBBA UBLND YIuop
188)-010Y j88)-210y 188)-210Y
ANIINTTLILNG LNINNNO OL STONYIVE ¥3IAOANNYO OL a3sn ¥3LVM TVLOL lenckue)  ejnpeyos
a39UVHO 38N ¥ILYM Q3OUVHO SN ¥ILYM panosddy
e VLIVl "' IN'0’O Aq pajepdn 3seq
1401 191138]Q UO[JBAISSUOD J8JB/\\ JBAJY ZBUA BJUES ‘Apu3 equod

2081-SLl# LOVYLNOD = 103r0¥d VINNHOVO
dasn ¥3LVM 40 ANVINNNS



£82'02 avioL

deg @©
Bny m
ol *
fepy £
Jdy ..nlv
Jep -
qed
2¢£861 pLey Lolel vee- I LSY Le uer
0612 Leey ceavl vse- l 0zs 1ee %8q
6ogee pLLG b28G1 2L 8gee paLL ve'e AON
£69¥C 8¢5S 87991 65 15145 Gele 189 120
[eloL 1By 12N by 12N |ejoL pesn ‘d'Y Yjuo
SIONVIVE DNINIVINIY SMHVd ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 0 0 0 nr
0 0 0 0 0 0 unp
0 0 0 0 0 0 Kep
0 0 0 0 0 0 Jdy
0 0 0 0 0 0 e
0 0 0 0 0 0 qed
0 0 0 0 0 0 uep Lye- VA4 65~ 65
0 0 0 0 0 0 %8q 0 0 262 [4:14
0 b () 0 0 0 AON (] 0 Ipe- Lpe
(] (z12) (4 %4 0 0 0 100 0 0 ove- ove
yLL'S2 €189 L0¥'6L ¥ee'l 710'e 62y leg uibeg Yiuoy 1By 12N 1By 12N
1eloL 1By 12N 1oy 12N [ejoL 31NA3HOS INIHANO HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAIY ANV 3TINAIHOS SNOISN3ANOD
00.'6 129't 620'8 (:14% 4 149114 el
0 0 deg
0 0 Bny
0 0 Wy
0 0 unp
0 0 ke
0 0 Jdy
0 0 e
0 0 qed
8eL'e 09e 8LL'l L 69 0L 29 [ §02'2 Lie peg'lL %S€'L uep
G6s'L €6e 'L ye 629 ¥99 699 g yse'e L8E 198') %eS'L %eQ
8zl (+{*1 €LL 14 ver'L Ws't ges't 9l £59'2 Lop £62'2 %88'8 AON
120'L 80€ €Ll GGl 6vv'L ¥09'} 99G'L 8¢ 185°C (4214 sel'e %vL'8 6cey vii82 120
|BjoL 16y 12N Joy 12N |ejol AQ deng [ejoL 1By 12N % esn JBOA SNORld  JBEA JueNnd Yluop
180810y uopeso|ly ] 199)-a10y 1889)-8.10Y Janofue)  enpayds
LNIWITLILNT LNIHYNO OL SIONVIVE JIAOANUYD OL a3sn ¥3LVM TV1I0L penauddy
a39UVHO a3sn ¥3Lvm
C39VHD 035N H3LYM VLILENL "G'IW'0™D Aq pejepdn 3seT
fouaby se)ep) "09 BiRGIRG BJUBS {Apu3z oenuod

¥1/08/6 0} €1/1/0} :JEBA JoB[UOD

208191 LOVYLNOD - LOAr0Nd VINAHOVD
azsn Y=LV 10 AYVINAINS

Page 9



Page 10

3]
™
<
£ =3
E
Qo
0 0 [ fo 0 0 |2 0 0 v fae |o si9 fee Jo |8 [z o 0 28 fo ¥s [0 s Joi8 1ejo1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 [) 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jequisdaq|
o 0 (] 0 (i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 (] 0 0 0 0 (] ] 0 0 JequenoN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 [} 0 (] 0 0 (] 0 0 0 18qo1o0
0 0 0 0 0 (o o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 (i} (i 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 Jequisides
(] (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 (] 0 0 isnBny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 (] (] 0 Ainp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 () 0 0 () 0 aunp
0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} (] 0 0 0 fep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 (i 0 IHdy
0 0 ] 0] 0 0 0 0 (] 0 o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 yorep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Arenuged
0 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 [} v fsie o 519 fz8 |0 ze fes |0 0 z8 ¥s [0 %] 5.8 Arenuep
(] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vz |0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 ()} (] (] 0 pm ‘feg
v102
DS O} |paloig [axe 1] Os o1 |palois [ayeT o Os o) [ildS/deAT|palois jexeT off OS o1 [paliols [eeT Olf OS 0} [palojspieT Of OS 0 | [IdS  [paIoiS|exeT o [MIN O OS O} | PRICIS |3%ET101f 3MVIOL | HLNOW
paea 9T PARA | PAIBQ SASM PAIBd | PAlRQ OMWOT u>_8__ PARA GMO paed | paea  ‘8'S ?_8__ paeal /dea3 GMIN PAMeq |fJsuesl pAled  OMAD PAlRa | auATad
ONILLNNODOV LOAro¥d ¥aLVM FLV.LS GNOD

(1e3em eBueyoxe 10 |#al ‘AOMMAS 3pnjou; Jou $80() ATNO LSVOD HLNOS -

0 0 0 fo 0 0 foos |o vz Joes [e08 |0 so8 o 0 0 foori o 0 oovk o vy |0 iy feize 1ejol
0 0 0 0 0 0 28 0 ve fse e o zL fo 0 0 o 0 0 0 goL [0 6oL [ovlt Jaquisdag
0 0 0 o 0 (] 0 0 18 |o 0 0 0 o o |o ge [0 0 0 sl o siL st JaquaaoN
0 0 [} 0 0 0 69 0 18 ool fo 0 0 0 o |o €9s [0 8 |10 ooz |0 ooz Jloé J18qo0
0 (] 0 0 (] 0 26 0 os [os [.2 |0 6z Jo 0 (] CrA- I 0 929 os |o 0s 2T6 Jaquiejdes
0 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 16 [oo Joos |o oos fo 0 0 18 |o ( 18 0 0 0 b9 18nbny|
0 0 0 0 0 0 oy (] 16 |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 lo finp
0 0 (] 0 (] 0 62 [} L ook fo 0 0 0 0 0 5 |0 o ] 0 0 0 /1T sunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 08 o 0 o8 |o 0 0 o 0 0 ogL |0 0 oel 0 0 0 91T Kepy
0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 e Jo 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 0e Judy
()} 0 ()} 0 0 0 14 0 0 sz o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sz yose
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aenuged
0 (] (] 0 (] 0 0 0 ()} 0 0 0 0 0 ()} 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ksenuep
(] 0 0 0 0 () 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 pmis ‘leg
€102

S O} |palois [oxe] o1 OS O [PeiciS [eyeT O} OS O} [lidS/deAZ|pa.als [PiET O OS OF |PeI0lS [PYET o._ 08 0} [paloiSpyET o__ow o) | mds [paois{exe1 ol MmN Gl OS Ol | palols [exeqoly IMVIOL | HLNOW
pAled 9T PAIRQ || PAlea SASY PAlRd | PAIRQ QMWD ?_3._ pAed QMO Paea | PMsa  ‘g's PARaf paiea| /deA3 QMW PAlea [ JSuesl PO GMAD PARQ | Q¥ATEd

{703em eBuBYy9X® 10 L#al 'AOMUAS @Pnjau] Jou s80@) ATNO LSVOD HLNOS - DNILNNOJIV LOArO¥d ¥ALVM JLV.LS EN0D



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

FEBRUARY 2014 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: February 19, 2014
DAY  ELEV STORAGE COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON ——— RELEASE -AF. ——— EVAP  PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF. AF, TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
701.20 76,447
1 701.18 76,414 -33 12.3 49.0 .0 74.3 9.1 0 0 10.9  .104 .00
2 701.16 76,381 -33 23 49.0 .0 651 9.1 .0 .0 101 .097 .00
3 701.17 76,397 +16 6.3 49.0 34.0 61.7 9.1 .0 .0 25 024 .25
4 701.14 76,348 -49 -13.3 49.0 .0 66.6 9.0 .0 .0 9.1  .087 .00
5 701.12 76,316 -32 0.7 49.0 .0 66.3 9.1 .0 .0 6.3 .060 .00
6 701.12 76,316 +0 29.1 49.0 14 61.4 9.1 .0 .0 9.0 .086 .01
7 701.14 76,348 +32 98 49.0 51.6 491 9.2 .0 .0 5 005 .38
8 701.14 76,348 +0 76 49.1 14 433 9.2 .0 .0 56 054 .01
9 701.15 76,365 +17 23.0 49.0 .0 37.2 9.1 .0 .0 8.7 .083 .00
10  701.14 76,348 17 -10.5 47.9 .0 365 9.2 .0 .0 8.7 .083 .00
1 701.12 76,316 32 5.8 49.0 .0 65.7 9.2 .0 .0 11.9 114 .00
12 701.13 76,332 +16 31.3 49.0 .0 43.9 9.1 .0 .0 113 .108 .00
13 701.13 76,332 +0 15.5 49.0 0 43.0 9.2 .0 .0 123 .18 .00
14 701.10 76,283 -49 4.0 49.0 .0 69.1 9.2 .0 .0 157  .150 .00
15  701.06 76,217 -66 7.2 49.0 0 97.6 9.2 .0 .0 154 147 .00
16 701.03 76,168 49 1.9 48.0 0 82.9 9.2 .0 .0 6.8 .065 .00
17 701.03 76,168 +0 27.8 49.0 0 51.9 9.2 .0 .0 157  .150 .00
18  701.02 76,152 -16 6.3 48.9 .0 50.9 9.0 .0 .0 113 .108 .00
TOTAL (AF) -295 139.5 879.9 884 1,0665 164.5 .0 .0 1718 1.643 .65
(AVG) 76,308
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

Item #13b
Page 1



Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Parks Division, Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: JANUARY 2014

CACHUMA LAKE BOAT LAUNCH DATA:

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- JANUARY 2014

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Tags attached to boat and
trailer. These boats have not
been removed from trailer

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 308 since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 277 subject to visual inspection.
Total Vessels Quarantined 31| 10% No mussel species have been
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 227 | 82% located on any vessel

— ) entering Cachuma Lake as of
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 1 0% JANUARY 31, 2014.
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 49 | 18%
4-stroke engines 134 | 48%
2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 63 | 23%
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 31| 11%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 31
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 31

Quarantine Reasons -- Can be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel

Debris on hull

Plug installed

From infected county

Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 feet
Out-of-state

Mandatory 14-day Quarantine
| Unspecified

w
O|=_|O|0|I0C|O|OC|O|=

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county 9
Quarantined from SB County 20
Quarantined from uninfected county 2

CACHUMA LAKE AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES SURVEY:

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels or other invasive species were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2014.01.14; 1300 — 1600 PDT

Method: 10 PVC/Cement Sampling Stations; 184 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (Parks Division, CSD), Carrie Culver, Marissa Bills, Keith Yaeger (Sea Grant).
Lake Elevation: 702.01 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and Interns
G:\PARKS-OPERATIONS\MID COUNTY\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\inspection Summaries\Cachuma AIS
Reports\Cachuma AIS Reports 2014\AIS Inspection&Survey Summ 2014.01.doc

ltem #13c
Page 1





